CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING

Monday, December 15, 2008—12:30 PM
VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING, 1000 MAIN ST., CAMBRIA, CA

AGENDA

This agenda is prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. By listing a topic on
this agenda, the District's Board of Directors has expressed its intent to discuss and act on each item. In
addition to any action identified in the summary description of each item, the action that may be taken by
the Board of Directors shall include: a referral to staff with specific requests for information; continuance;
specific direction to staff concerning the policy or mission of the item; discontinuance of consideration;
authorization to enter into negotiations and execute agreements pertaining to the item; adoption or
approval; and disapproval.

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the
agenda are on file in the Office of the District Clerk, available for public inspection during District business
hours. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents shall be made available in alternative formats
to persons with a disability. The District Clerk will answer any questions regarding the agenda.

1. OPENING

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Establishment of Quorum

Report from Closed Session

Accept Certification by San Luis Obispo County Clerk of November 4, 2008
Election Results

Administer Oath of Office to Newly Elected Directors

moowz»

n

2. AGENDA REVIEW: ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
(Estimated Time: 5 minutes)

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS/PRESENTATIONS

SPECIAL REPORTS
A. SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT REPORT
(Estimated Time: 5 minutes)

W

5. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS
A. Manager's Report
(Estimated Time: 10 minutes)

B. MEMBER AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
(Estimated Time: 10 minutes)



CCSD Agenda
Monday, December 15, 2008

Page 2

6.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters on the consent calendar are to be approved by one motion. If
Directors wish to discuss a consent item other than simple clarifying questions, a
request for removal may be made. Such items are pulled for separate discussion
and action after the consent calendar as a whole is acted upon.

A. Approve Expenditures For Month Of November 2008

B. Adopt Resolution 41-2008 Approving a 1-Year Lease Extension with
Cambria Village Square Shopping Center for the CCSD Administrative
Offices for the Period of November 1, 2008, through October 31, 2009

C. Adopt Resolution 42-2008 Reporting the Payment of Member
Contributions to the California Public Employees' Retirement System

D. Adopt Resolution 44-2008 Approving Fiscal Year 2007/2008 Transfers
from General Fund Reserves for Water and Wastewater Capital
Improvement Program Expenditures

(Estimated Time: 15 minutes)
HEARINGS AND APPEALS

A. Public Hearing to Adopt Resolution 43-2008 Implementing Water
Conservation Surcharge Rates, effective January 1, 2009

(Estimated Time: 30 minutes)
REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Receive Report on Capital Improvement Program and Capital Outlay
Priorities, Including Financing Options

B. Consider Cen Cal Development's Request for Modification of Intent to
Serve to Allow for Temporary Assignment to CCSD APN 013.151.045.

C. Request for Waiver of Disconnect/Reconnect Fee, Mr. and Mrs. Rice,
2220 Ardath Drive, Cambria

D. Adopt 2009 CCSD Regular Board Meeting Schedule

(Estimated Time: 60 minutes)



CCSD Agenda
Monday, December 15, 2008
Page 3

9. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to address the Board on any non-actionable item
not listed on the agenda (items one through five) and within the jurisdiction of the
Cambria CSD may do so when recognized by the President. Public comments
during this and other portions of the agenda will be limited to 3 minutes per
person.

10. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION, 1316 Tamson Drive, Suite 204, Cambria

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION pursuant to
periodic performance evaluation as required by employment contract.
Title: General Manager

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LIGIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section
54956.9 (1 matter)



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 1 E

FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager
Kathy Choate, District Clerk
Meeting Date: December 15, 2008 Subject: Accept Certification by San Luis Obispo
County Clerk-Recorder of November 4,
2008 Election Results

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Accept certification by the SLO County Clerk-Recorder of the November 4, 2008 election
results.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

DISCUSSION:

Attached is the certification and final official results by Julie L. Rodewald, County Clerk-
Recorder of the County of San Luis Obispo for the votes cast at the Consolidated General
Election in the Cambria Community Services District on November 4, 2008.

Muril Clift, Frank DeMicco and Allan MacKinnon were elected to serve on the Cambria

Community Services District Board of Directors, with their terms of office expiring
December 7, 2012.

Attachments: Certificate of County Clerk-Recorder and Statement of Votes Cast

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS: __ SANDERS__ CHALDECOTT __ CLIFT_ DEMICCO ___ MACKINNON



CERTIFICATE OF THE COUNTY CLERK
RESULTS OF CANVASS OF ALL VOTES CAST
NOVEMBER 4, 2008 CONSOLIDATED GENERAL ELECTION
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

I, JULIE L. RODEWALD, County Clerk-Recorder of the County of San
Luis Obispo, do hereby certify that pursuant fo law | did canvass the returns of
the votes cast at the above referenced election in the Cambria Community
Services District on November 4, 2008, and that a photocopy of the Statement of
Votes Cast to which this certificate is atitached, shows the number of votes cast
in said district for each candidate for the office of Director and that the totals
shown for each candidate for the office of Director in said district and in each of

the respective precincts therein, are full, true and correct.

WITNESS, my hand and Official Seal this 25th day of November, 2008.

DEWALD, County Clerk-Recorder

JULIE L.




%IyLl 0£91 %OLST OLY] %ESIL 8PS ¢1vi ¢ 128 £956 zu68 prry oL
AT %0651 LS8 %90l L68 S0L 3 BT 0655 ¥7s i TRA-R0A
%SI§l 2L %ErST £19 %6£91 159 Lol 0 6v1 £L6E 60LL popp gurfiod
=0
%LyLL 0591 %0LST_OLpl %ESIL $vCl £191 € Lz¢ £9¢6 7268 brob 2
e 0T 606 05 ST LG8 Yro ol 6T 50L 3 CTA 0655 £12C T ToR-AG310A
%SI8E 17L %EPSL €19 %6Eol 199 Lol 0 évt €L6¢ §0LT Yy Suifjod
LORLISIA TYRHOLYNIS HiS1
ALYNAS
%YLl 0E9l %OL'ST_OLbT %ECOT b1 £1vl £ L2g £9¢6 2433 phvy L
%08 01 606 06T LSS AT S0L T e Dote TIT VoV TERAGRI0A
%Syl 1T %EVST £19 %EOT 159 LoL 0 691 £L6¢ 60LE prrp Bugiod
(1oL
%ivLl 0£91 %OLS] OLb %S9l $vS1 £1pl £ Lz £9£6 2268 pyvy (1104
%9891 606 %06 ST L5F LTI 50 £ BL1 0G5S 3¥42 VorE TERRT50R
%18t 1Tl %ErSt €19 %6E91 169 L0L 0 6¥1 £L6¢ 50L1 vy Burjiog
LORILSIC TYNOISSHIONOD QUL
TYNOISSHIONOD
%ivLL 0£91 %OL'ST_QLyl %ESO1 ¥l €1yt £ 543 £9€6 o33 yoby . lmop
9891606 %06 ST 58 Te¥0 01 63 G0 T BT T6ES yas VY TeINRIS10A
%SI$l 12t %Erst €19 %6EIL 159 Lo 5 6v1 £L6S 60L1 piby 8uniod
[F0g,
%SULL LIS %8191 5g¢ %6001 _£5¢ 18 I 7 v61Z 288 £86 0],
GLVLT 65T GLSST 1 G6L ST O1C Y] 0 3 B9ET 575 £96 TER-AG-310A
%IL9T $€T %61LT Tol %6591 LE1 3 0 $7 528 £be £86 Sunjlog
91-40z
%LSSL 0TS %LSIL_¥OF %IT9L ISP ovy 0 g4l 0087 2611 0LEt 230},
0CET 9L GFIST 167 %8691 05 507 g £ 3051 bED OLET TEN-RG-9107,
%68T T %6rol 17 %6051 561 52 0 6% 2671 25 aLEl Suiljod
S1-£02
%9ILl 08¢ %TLPE_ 9T %OL'ST 6 €8¢ 0 8L S1%e by 5301 1m0y,
CACEIT GOE ST 761 T01 57 C0 <3 § It $eT A13 5307 TER-RGS0A
%LI6l 981 %96El ¥l %IEST Lpl 261 o it 096 L2y 5301 Suijlog
S1-207
%SE L ESE %60S1 STE %pE8l S6E 608 z 5L vS1z 868 9001 1oL
GELST R61 RL6 ST 0T GILLT 22 99T Z 07 54 Iis 5001 TE-AG10A
%IELI S5 %USEE 71 %TT6i L £yl 0 st 563 15€ 9901 Butfjod
St-10¢
3Pl LOTOIpSIY
paloA
NONNINOVI| S310A BpUn|  13A0 PIIOA paRinos
OODINEG ' MNVEA v GEVHOR SNVITY| 3O Jquon]  sowry | sueig souil | sal0A oL sowiL|  swiop B9y
MOLIHNIA LOTHLSIA SADIANAS ALINAWOD VRIEWYD
SIINSHE NOILOHTH "TVIOIAAO "TVNIA
[ 4
SIOTILSIA 9DIAYMES ALINOWINOD stopunod {1V "LOTALSIA SHOTAYHS ALINNNINOD VIddINVD 104 DAOS

¥ Jo 1:988yg
£0-90-91-2WL]L
80/5Z/11-81e(

NOILLOHTH TVIEANED d41LVAI'TOSNOOD

IS8} SO0 A JO TSRS




Yly Ll 091 Y0461 OLYl %E591  89FGE £l7l ¢ LT £956 768 Yy __ Imoy
7208 91 606 Ta0h 51 Lo8 CACE Y 90L ) SL1 06tS T1ee 33 TTEN-AG-2I0
%SI8t 124 ULy S €10 %BEE 169 Lol ¢ 61 £L6¢ 60L1 S aid fuijod
[e0],
%IYLl D9l %0L' ST OLPI %EC'91  8ps! £l £ L7 £0¢6 7768 ory j?l0l
o361 60 906 1 LGR %901 L68 90L 3 g1 06t% £12¢ Fa g TPA-AG-310A
%SI81 1L %EPST €19 %6E91 159 LOL 0 %1 £L6¢€ 60L1 by Burjjod
SYTIY QRLVIOLIEOINING
SHILID
Y%IPL] 0£91 Y%OL'ST OLP] 9%E691 8yl £iv] £ L7 £956 TT6E yovy [e30],
%9891 606 %506 1 Lo% Teb0 01 L68 90L € 1 DhLs Clec vevy BRGSO
%EERT 1T %EPS] €19 946£°91 169 LoL ] 61 £L6% 60LT rovl Butiog
ey,
%1vil 0£91 %OLST  OLp] 9465791 §¥5] €11 £ LIE £9¢6 776¢% Yipy [0
%9891 606 661 LS8 oo 91 L68 9GL € 8L 339 TTee PPy [EN-AG-SICA
%Sl ITL %EPSl £19 %6£91 159 L0t 0 671 £L6E S04 4724 Suijod
JOTALSIY TYRIOSTAYIAINS ONT
HANCISSINNO JOSTAYAINS
%IFLl OE91 %0OL'SL 0Lyt S4ES°01 8951 Civl £ LIS £9£6 TT6E Pyl oL
%9861 606 %06 51 LS TRPG Gl 168 QG £ RLT 06ES ¥4 Ty TRIN-AG 30/,
wsS1el izl %ey'sl £19 W69 159 LoL ] 133 £L6¢ 60L1 ity Builiod
_EO.H
%I1v°L1 (50 %IL'S1 QLY %8591 8PS £1p] £ LTE £9€6 zT6E Py w0l
%0801 606 %06 ST LS8 DA 90L ¢ 3L1 06LS ¥4 PPy [RN-AG-310A
%S18t 124 %EY'ST €19 %691 159 LOL ] 671 £L6% 60L1 Prby Buljjod
§ LS NOLLYZIIVYADH 40 QavOd H1VLS
NOLLYZITYNOH 40 QUv0d
%ir'Ll 0£9] %0461 OLyl %E6°01  §¥ST €141 £ 4 £9€6 7T6¢ piby o,
%908 91 606 206 51 Ls8 Tav9 91 69 S0L 3 3L G655 [ F44 Yivy TR -AG-oI0 A,
%S181 17L %EFST €19 Y%6E 9T 159 LOL 0 61 £L6% 60L1 Piy Sujjoq
oL
%lP Ll 0£91 %0LST  OLYi Y%E59]  8yS] €11 £ LTE £9€6 7768 vy TR0 L
%9891 606 06 o1 LS8 GG Ol LBS GOL 3 BL1 (oLt ¥4 3743 TETAAG-350 4
CAS R B WEPST €19 Y%6E91 169 LOL 0 671 £L6E 60L1 Py Buifiod
LONILSIA ATAWASSY (et
ATHNISSY
paOA
ZOZZH,M.UE £310 A m@ﬁd D uobo ﬁmao A _uv..—:mou
OO0INEC [ NYHS "V CIVHOMY ENVTIV]  JOJsqumy |  seun) i jue(g ssunl |l  sowp mio], sswiyi smjop Foy
YOLOTEIA LOTYLSKT STDIAYIS ALINAWNOD VIIENYD
SLINASEY NOLLDHTH "IVIDIHAO TVNIA
14 [4
SLONRLSIA HOIAYAS ALINNNINOD 'steluno) [V LOTILSIA SHOIAYES ALINNNINOD VIMdINVD 164 DAOS

¥ Jo 7:aged
£0:90:91PWLL
80/¢T/ 11910

NOILOHTH TVHINHD A4 LVAI'TOSNOD

1SE7) S9J0A JO JUSUINIEIS




HOLOTEIA LOTHLSIC SHIIAYHS ALINOWINOD YIEEWNYD

Wit C  Of %I6TL 60T1 %8E 81 OFL] %EL 1L 8601 %180 80 . 0L
%¥C0  tl WleTl 669 %5681 L701 Yty it 919 86 9Lt NEN-AG-2I0A
Pt 0 L1 %¥8Tl OIS %S081 LiL %EIT 78y %659 T9T Aurjed
[B0L
%ZE0  0f %I6TL 60T] %8581 OFL1 %EL 11 8601 %l89  BEG _ 1301
XA %LOTI 669 %8681 £Z01 %irli 919 %869  9LE BAFAG-J0A
%EVe L %¥8TL OIS %5081 LiL %t1Ci T8F W6s'G 1T Sunyjod
LORELSIA TYRIOLYNES HIS!
HLVYNIS
%IED  QF %167 60T] %8581 OvL] 26EL° 11 8601 %185 260 - IR0 T
AR Ylb Tl 669 %86 81 tZ01 S ANELE %869 9LL HEN-AG-0A
WBEF 0 LI %P8Tl 015 %5081 LiL %BETCE T8 %6S'G TOT Buijjod
[FIOF
%CE 0 0f %i6 Tl 60T1 %881 ObLI %ELTE 8601 %186  §E& ~ B0,
KA %L6Tl 669 %¥6 81 £Z01 %ey 1T 919 %866 9Lt {RA-AG-2J0A
%EF 0 L1 %PeTl 01§ %S081 LIL %E1ITE T8y %659 197 Burlod
LOTALSIA TV NOISSHEDNOD (T¥ET
TYNCISSTIONOD
%Ct 0 0f %i6 Tl 601 %8581 ObLl %EL 1T BOGT YALEAY 0],
%FE0  tl %L6Cl 669 %8681 £Z01 %ty [ 919 %869 9Lt HEJN-AG-9I0A
%EV'0 LI %P8TL 015 %S081 LiL %EITY 8% %689 79T Burjiod
B10L
%970 D %66Cl $8C %1561 8TY %ILTE LST %088S 671 B0L
KA %tlel 181 %9661 CLT %¥8 1 791 WOL's 8L TEJA-AG-I0A
%870 ¥ %65 TL $O1 Y%LL8T  SS1 %0511 66 WLl'G 1S Buijjog
1707
%600 8 %P1 Tl 0¥ %ST L1 C8F %IITT Tit NO6L  £IT Bl
%lT0 ¥ Y%be 1T 081 FATNA A %5101 €51 %ive LTI HEA-AG-910A,
%It0 ¥ %3ETL 091 %8ULT TIT WETTE 8BS %EY'L 96 Buijjed
§1-607
%IE0 L Yolo¥l £TE %Si8l Tov %61T1 QLT %plL 9% 0]
%6510 T %bS L T8I %Iiv8l Itd Y%Ly 11 6F1 %S08 101 TRN-AG-D10A
%Cs0 S %06l £¥1 %I8LT 1LY %09°Ct 1T %EL'S  S€ Buijjod
§1-20T
%EC0 S %Z0TL 65T %861 LIF %L0T] 09T %P0 Ot] B0
%300 1 %6LTl 961 %6y 0T 8T %LOTE TS %955 0L HEW-AG-10A
%SF0 ¥ %istl £01 %E8'81 691 %L0TE B0 %0LG 0% Juifjod
gi-oT
SPLM, UOBDIpSHIng
JWYHONI
SIOA UM NIFOD NVOI JATIO TN RTIE-IENOd NVL

¥ Jo ¢a8eg
£0-90:9F UL
80/5T/1105ECd

SLINSTY NOILLOHTH TVIDIAA0 TVNIA

NOILODHTH TVIHINAD ddLVAI'TOSNOD

1SBD) SAJ0A JO JUDWISRIS

SIOTYLSIA HOIAMES ALINAWIAOD ‘SIuno) 11V {LOTILSIA SADIAYAS ALINNAINOD VIILIAVD

104 JAOS




HOLOFIIC LOTELSIA SHEOIANES ALINAWINGD VIMEINYD

%I 0% %Ii6Cl  60T1 %8581 ObLI %EL 11 8601 %[8'G RO — 1o},
XA %loTl 669 %O B EZO W%BEY LD 919 %869 SLt HEA-AQ-230 A
A AUNA %¥8Cl OIS %S081 LIL ®el'Tl T8y %689 9T Butfjod
o],
YZE0 0 %1671 6021 8581 OpLE %ELEL 8601 %89 8f9 — 20],
AT %L67CL 669 %8681 £TO! %Ly il 919 %869 9Lt [FBA-AQ-I0A
%t 0 LI %PeTl 01¢ %&081 LIL %ELTl 8% %689 9T Furfod
SYZEV U LYEOLSHOONING
STLLID
9%LED  OF S%l6T 60Z% %8581 ObLi SELE] R601 %i89  8td — 10,
AT %lb Tt b6Y %868l 70! %REPil 919 %B6Y GLL [TBN-AG-RI0A
%Lv0 L1 %P8l 01§ %nEE81 LIL %EUTH 8% %689 9T Fuirjod
1e30]
%ZE0 0 Y%l6'Ci 60Z1 08581 OFLi ELE] 8601 %80 29 [Blo,
Sarc 0 tl %l6TE 669 %8681 20! %EPIL 919 %869 OLE TRIN-A-SI0A
WEY0 LI %PTL OIS %eh8l L4 %ElT 8% %689 29T Bu[od
LOTALSIA TYIIOSIAYHINS AN
BENOISSININOD EOSIAMEdNS
Y%Lt 0 0 %l6Cl 6021 %8581 0OF/1 SEL LT B6O] %I8'G  §E9 (210,
A %l6Tl 669 %8681 £Z01 %ty [l 919 %869 9Lt TEP-AG-310,
BP0 L] %PeTl 0% %E08L LIL %BEITT T8F %65'Y THT Butljod
101
WIE'0 0 %I16Tl  60Ci %8581 OpLI %EL 1] 8601 %I8G B9 o PI0f
XA %L6TI 669 %8681 €201 %YLl 915 %865 9Lt HRNAQ-II0 A
UHEPQ L1 %PETL OI¢ %5081 LiL %EITH T8 %68'F  T9T autfiod
1 1810 NOLLVZITVADE 40 QIVOod LVLS
NOILVZITVNOH 40 (IV0dg
%IE G Of %3i6'Tl 60T %8581 Qyil %EL T 8601 %l8G §EG JEI0L
AV %Le Tl 669 %86 81 €I01 %ty li 919 869 9Lt TE-AG-ST0A
KA A %¥Cl 018 %5081 LIL %EITL T8 %6 TOT Buijjog
{eloL
%t 0 OF %I6°TL 6071 %8581 OFLT %EL 11 B60L %189 39 B0l
STAE %L6TL 669 %8681 £ll] %Ey 1t 919 %869 9Lt [TEJA-AQ-210A
%EY 0 L1 %P8TL 01§ %s0°81 LIl %WELTL T8y %659 19T Burjjod
JOTYLSIA ATHNESSY dee
ATTHNESSY
dINVHONI
S30A U-HEM NIFOD NVOT LATED TN ATId-ENNd NYH ‘N IAITO

¥ JO :98ed
05091 RuIL
80/ST/1 -2

SLINSHY NOLLOATA TVIDIA40 TYNId

NOILOHTH TVIEANED d1LVAITOSNOD
1SBD) S2I0A JO JUSWRIS

SLONILSIA HOIAYMAS ALINNWINOD ‘s181unod) [y “LORILSIA SHDIANAS ALINNNINOD VINGAVD 01 DAOS




CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 5A
FROM Tammy Rudock, General Manager
Meeting Date: December 15, 2008 Subject: MANAGER’S REPORT

ADMINISTRATION
NOTICE OF HOLIDAYS
CCSD administrative offices and utility field operations will be closed as follows:

December 25, 2008 (Thursday) Christmas holiday
December 26, 2008 (Friday) Furlough day

January 1, 2009 (Thursday) New Year’'s Day holiday
January 2, 2009 (Friday) Furlough day

Service interruptions and emergencies may be reported by calling our 24-hour answering
service at 927-6223.

Note: Fire operations will remain fully functional during the holidays.

REMINDER: JANUARY BOARD MEETING CHANGE

Please be reminded that the January Board Meeting was changed in September following a
request by the Cambria Chamber of Commerce for setup of its Art & Wine Festival at Vets
Hall. The CCSD Board Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, January 29, 2009, at 12:30 p.m.,
at Vets Hall.

FINANCIAL WORKSHOP

The CCSD conducted a workshop on “How to Review CCSD Quarterly Financial Reports,” on
Wednesday, November 19, 2008, at 5:00 p.m., in Suite 204. A total of 22 were in attendance,
including Directors Greg Sanders and Muril Clift, Director-Elect Allan MacKinnon, and 8 CCSD
staffers. Finance Manager Alleyne LaBossiere demonstrated relationships among columns
and line items within the 1° Quarter Report, actual expenditures, and budget figures. Staff
responded to questions and received input and feedback.

CAL POLY GUEST LECTURE

District Engineer Bob Gresens and | were guest lecturers at a Cal Policy graduate public policy
course on Monday, November 24, 2008, at 4:10 p.m. Bob Hill was the inviting adjunct
instructor and he has assigned students to “prepare a complete policy analysis of the water
conundrum facing Cambria.” Students are to include actions specified in the Water Master
Plan EIR and suggest alternatives to the policy assumptions, including recommendations.
Staff made brief presentations, including background information, responded to questions, and
referenced the CCSD website for resources. Students were extremely attentive and
inquisitive. Many are interested in public administration or public policy development careers.

HOSPITALITY NIGHT

It is estimated that 70 guests attended the CCSD staff-sponsored Hospitality Event on
Thursday, December 4, 2008, at Vets Hall. Staff volunteered for the event and used their
personal time and funds to plan and host it. Cori Ryan organized the event, including

10



decorations and food, and areas were set up for the different CCSD operations for interactive
discussions and exchange of information and ideas. Great food and goodies were offered as
welll Thanks to all staff that participated and donated their time and money to make the event
a success.

ACWA FALL CONFERENCE

| attended the ACWA Fall Conference at the Long Beach Convention Center from December
2-5, 2008. Educational sessions | participated in: Global water challenges; Region 8's water
rate forum; water shortage emergencies and water conservation programs; Region 5 business
meeting; California budget update; ACWA Strategic and Business Plan; legislative update; and
Washington D.C. “Insider’s Panel.”

MAIN STREET ENHANCEMENT PROJECT — STREET LIGHTS
District Counsel is finalizing research on this project with regard to prior street lighting
assessment districts and will be prepared to report on his findings and opinion in January.

PARKS AND RECREATION

CAMBRIA HISTORICAL MUSEUM

It was my pleasure to attend the Grand Opening for the Cambria Historical Museum on
Saturday, November 22, 2008, at 5:00 p.m. The museum and grounds are beautiful, thanks to
the efforts of the Cambria Historical Society and many, many community members,
contractors, and contributors. The CCSD participated as a State Parks grantee agency, in the
capacity of a grant funds pass-through agent. The museum was open to the public beginning
this past Saturday, December 13". From their recent newsletter, published opening hours will
be Thursday through Sunday from 11:00 a.m. through 3:00 p.m., except for Christmas and
New Year’s Day.

POCKET PARK ON CENTER STREET

There will be an event to celebrate the Phase | opening of the pocket park next to the post
office at 2:00 p.m., on Wednesday, December 17, 2008, at the site. This project was a
successful CCSD/SLO County/PROS Commission joint venture that has transformed the
demolition site of the former CCSD administrative office building into a usable public pocket
park. The demolition was funded by a State Parks grant with the provision that it would be
converted to a pocket park. Supervisor Bruce Gibson was instrumental in moving this project
along with the County.

Connie Davidson, who coordinated the “grand opening” event for the CCSD, provided the
following background information on this project: “Early this year, under the supervision of
Bryan Bode and Ben Boer, the drainage pipes were replaced. Then Ben and Carlos Mendoza
performed extensive grading and clean-up work, installed two State Parks-donated benches,
and mutt mitts at the entrance. The County promptly followed by replacing drainage pipes on
Center Street and the crumbling sidewalk and creating an ADA compliant ramp. With the
opening of the Cambria Historical Museum and Creekside Reserve, and Fire Department
progress on demolition of the Warren property next door, the timing couldn’t be better. Ben
and Carlos will soon be installing a picket fence in keeping with the historical flavor.”

Other items of interest include drought resistant landscaping and naming the park. Stay tuned
to PROS Commission meetings for these activities.

11



CROSS TOWN TRAIL COMPLETION WITH FLOOD CONTROL PROJECT

After more than a decade, the final leg of the Cross Town Trail on Cambria Drive was
completed along with the Flood Control Project. A community event will be coordinated
sometime in February.

On January 21, 2008, at 2:00 p.m., a ribbon cutting will be held to celebrate the completion of
the Flood Control project. Supervisor Bruce Gibson and County Public Works staff, as well as
the contractor, engineer, and CCSD officials will attend. Shirley Bianchi and Richard Macedo,
highly instrumental in getting this project accomplished, will also be there. The exact location
is to be determined (within the project boundaries).

12



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING-DECEMBER 15, 2008
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
DISTRICT ENGINEER’S REPORT

The following summarizes water-related project activities from your November 17, 2008
meeting up to the end of November 2008. To improve our ability to meet reporting deadlines,
we are cutting off the reporting period end date at the end of the month before the Board
meeting. Noteworthy developments between this report’'s end date and the day of the Board
meeting will be reported on during the meeting.

Desalination Project

Staff has continued to coordinate with the Army Corps of Engineers and their consultant on the
development of a work plan for the pending geotechnical investigation. The planned
investigation will first focus on the paleochannel areas on the Santa Rosa Creek beach area.
The work plan will define the overall approach to the investigation, including its environmental
clearance process, permitting, and investigation work tasks. More details on this effort will be
reported on within the next two months..

Rodeo Grounds Pump Station Replacement and Stuart Street Tank Enhancement Project

Each of these projects are undergoing edits to their environmental clearance process reports
(Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declarations), which will tier off of the recently certified Water
Master Plan Program EIR. Once completed, public review drafts will be circulated and followed
by a CEQA hearing.

Water Master Plan

Staff have been assisting legal counsel in the compilation of records in response to the lawsuit
filed by LandWatch San Luis Obispo.

13



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING-DECEMBER 15, 2008
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
FINANCE MANAGER’S REPORT

BUDGET —Revenue and Expenditures for July-September, 2008 have been posted to the CCSD
website. Revenue and Expenditures for October-December, 2008 will be posted to the CCSD
website in late-January, 20009.

EXPENDITURES-There were no disbursements over $100,000 in November 2008.
RESERVES-LAIF BALANCE-The balance in the Local Agency Investment Fund account as of
November 30, 2008 was $3,527,220. This balance represents a decrease of $200,000 from
October 31. Dueto the early date of December’ s Board of Director’s meeting, no information on
the rate of return for November was available.

The LAIF BALANCE is made up as follows:

FUND AMOUNT
General $ 3,527,220
Water $ -0-

Wastewater $ -0

14



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING-DECEMBER 15, 2008
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
FIRE CHIEF MARK MILLER’S REPORT

Response information from January 1° through November 30th, 2008 is attached. Progress
updates and highlights regarding the different programs and services our department provides are
identified below:

Prevention and Education (For the Month of November 2008)

6 residential new and remodel fire plan reviews were completed.

10 residential and commercial technical fire inspections were conducted.
4 residential and commercial water appliance/conservation inspections were conducted.
6 Engine Company commercial fire and life safety inspections were conducted.
4 Public Education Events
0 Fire Flow Test were conducted

11 residential smoke detectors were installed and or the batteries changed.

Fire Department personnel participated with CCSD staff with information booths at the
Cambria Community Hospitality Night on Thursday December 4™ Public safety information,
defensible space planning DVDs, vial of life kits, and smoke detectors were available to the
public free of charge from the Fire Department. CCSD staff was available to provide water
conservation tips, answer questions and provide other CCSD information to the public.

Fire Investigations - None

Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction/Defensible Space
CCSD Fire Department staff has been actively pursuing grant funding to complete several
fuel modification projects on CCSD property. Included in this proposal is the area near the
Wastewater Treatment Plant scheduled for vegetation reduction and recently discussed at
the October Board meeting.

Operations
- CCSD Fire Personnel continue to have discussions with CCHD staff to determine whether

to continue fire department paramedic delivery. Fire Department paramedics had offered
advance life support capability to the community under the licensing of the CCHD. The
CCHD is currently investigating potential liability issues associated with this arrangement
and hope to reach a decision to continue the use of fire department paramedics or abandon
this service.
The Fire Department training division completed a comprehensive quarterly training session
with all fire department staff on Saturday December 6th. The drill focused on firefighter
safety and survival. Department staff brushed up on techniques associated with search and
rescue and practiced important self survival techniques.
Fire department management and supervisory staff recently participated in their first
strategic planning retreat. The retreat was held in San Luis Obispo and allowed staff the
opportunity to open up communications and focus on creating a mission and vision
statement for the department and to formulate the 2009 work plan and an intermediate
strategic plan for the department.

“Wildfire Prevention is a Community Responsibility!”

15



Cambria CSD Fire Department
Response Information
January 1, 2008 through December 15, 2008

Categories Jan'08 | Feb'08 | Mar'08 | Apr'08 | May'08 | Jun'08 | Jul'08 | Aug'08 | Sept'08 | Oct'08 |11-Nov'08 Dec '08 Totals

Fire 2 3 3 0 1 3 1 1 3 6 0 23
Hazardous Mat. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Medical* 36 37 39 32 42 49 37 13 53 53 21 412
Vehicle TC 3 0 1 2 1 1 1 2 4 1 1 17
Hazardous Situations 20 5 3 2 4 1 2 4 3 4 2 50
Public Service Assist 9 9 6 7 8 2 4 1 9 5 5 65
False Alarms 5 8 3 2 2 2 5 0 3 2 0 32
Agency Assist 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mutual Aid 0 0 0 0 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 5
Auto Aid 1 0 0 0 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 5
Fire Investigations 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Monthly Response Totals 76 62 55 45 60 62 54 21 75 71 29 0 610
Cumulative Totals 76 138 193 238 298 360 414 435 506 533 562 0

ALS* 5 3 3 3 1 5 2 2 0 0 24

Medic Engine Shift* 23 16 20 18 19 17 21 10 23 0 167

16




Assistant General Manager/Utilities Manager
Bryan Bode
November 17, 2008

The following is an update of some of the projects we are working on. By no means is this a
complete list; it contains the most important items in progress.

Well Levels
San Simeon Creek Well Levels
Last 8 years
March 15th, 2000 - December 2nd, 2008
28.00 e 2000 2001 2002
26.00 e 2003 2004 2005 y
2 24.00 2006 2007 2008
£ 2200 / \\
T>> 20.00 < y
% 1000 AN SN i VAWAN ||
S 14.00 N - ‘\I /1]
é 12.00 AN 4 ’
S 1000 - IJ/
% 8.00 A N
3 6.00 T~
L 4.00
2.00
0.00
Month

- .
P i d i
San Simeon Lagoon December 10, 2008, bar closed

17



ELEVATION ABOVE SEA LEVEL

30

25

20

15

10

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELL LEVELS
March 15th. 1988 - December 2nd, 2008

N /TS
o o Z % > o = = > O =z o o
I ¢ = 3 2 =2 8 8 g2 & =5 ¥ 2
——PREVIOUS HIGHS ——— PREVIOUS LOWS ——— AVERAGE —5%—2008

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
1988 - December 2nd, 2008

Elevation above Sea Level (Feet)

28.00
26.00
24.00

22.00 -
20.00

18.00
16.00
14.00
12.00
10.00
8.00
6.00
4.00
2.00
0.00

——1988 (566 af)
——1991 (405 af)
——1994 (538 af)
——1997 (679 af)

——1989 (622 af)
——1992 (542 af)
——1995 (676 af)
——1998 (707 af)

——1990 (457 af)
——1993 (691 af)
——1996 (718 af)
——1999 (775 af)

——2000 (799af) ——2001 (745 af) 2002 (728 af)
——2003 (709af)  —— 2004 (612 af) 2005 (652 af)
2006 (613 af) 2007 (618 af) - 2008
/1
_‘ ;» ' = . |
N\ L/ TN
\_ e
NS
NN
N
AN
> z = = > >
2 = 2 £ 5 3

N

18




SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL LEVELS
March 15th. 2008 - December 2nd, 2008

60
||

> T g

50
45

40

SO T B S e S S S ST
30

25

20

15— 23R(HS well) —A—SR4

15
10

ELEVATION ABOVE SEA LEVEL

MAR
APRL
MAY -
JUNE -
JuLY -
AUG. -
SEPT -
OCT. -
NOV. -
DEC. -
JAN
FEB.
MAR

Santa Rosa Lagoon December 10, 2008, bar closed

Well Operations

It appears, at this time, that without significant rainfall before the end of this year, we will need
to implement water surcharges to increase the rate of conservation in our community in order
to maximize the water resources left available for everyone in Cambria over the next few
months or at least until the basins can be once again be recharged by sufficient rain.

For now all we can do is be extra careful with what we have and continue to conserve
wherever we can, just in case the next few months yield little or no rain.

3
19



As can be seen from the San Simeon chart the trend is heading back down and rain fall is
below normal for this time of year. See rain charts below.

We are still continuing to balance the two basins—Santa Rosa and San Simeon—as best we
can in an effort to keep both basins as high as possible for as long as possible.

Rainfall
Rain History Graph as of 07/73-12/10/08
~ R
45.00 — o
o <
<
3
40.00 > g
(V]
™ <
35.00 S Bk =
— (<] =)
30.00 <8 3 =
[3Y] ] d © [T
Lo Lo N <
@ 3 \ B ’ ~ | &
% 25.00 = \é SIS \c
2 o © N(/\o| |
= % N % | o TASIMS -l
20.00 - \ S ] S —
\ Te) lﬂ/ \1-0 <
4 O — —
@ \ Ny /@ S V)
15.00 ¢ 5 o —9f
. Vf S )‘._V %) O, — (b
p — 9 vl S J ™ S
— . <t <t
10.00 9 = =
oN
o
5.00 L
(o)
™
—
X A0 D D o> 0 P D DN L P> L&
/\“’f\ '\°’j\ '\'\:\ '\‘390 %""% <b"’fb Q‘be q'a\fb %‘59 %"’9 q”"q %”9 6\9 qq'o o""o 0”"0 o""g 6\'0
Rain Season
——Rainfall — Average 20.77
4

20



Rainfall History Avg. Rain Per Month 07/01/1973 to
12/10/2008

25.00
™
S
3
20.00 /'
15.00
\\1 3.10

10.00 % W/. \

20.24
20.67
20.77

0.91

Inches
o

5.00 /
o S ?3“8,3

p—— ~
y | 8 s AT N TN
_M g | 8|83 \H\;_on
4-,%. '\g. Qinl $§'°°$g <« A A QD \\,"3 Ng 2
\0» 00& \‘Q,®Q§° oo/\oqg, o @\ng <§;<, @3\% Qp\g @vqg §Q~ Q\r \@
v <.§<3/\ oY S & ¥ &
Month
—— Average/Month —— Cumulative Avg Cumulative Avg Present Yr
— Present Year ——Highest Historic for Month

San Simeon Well Gradient

The well level differential between 9P2 and SS4, indicating the gradient of the well field to the

effluent application site, is presently positive. This means that the groundwater elevation of the
water in the effluent application site is lower than the groundwater in the production wells, and
therefore effluent cannot, over time, flow toward the well field.

21



Biosolids

- e O T S G
All these biosolids are gone

This year's volume of biosolids has been shipped out. The shipping started on November 17"
at the rate of up to four truck loads per day, at 24.5 tons per load, to Liberty Composting, Inc.,
in Lost Hills, CA. The cost was about $42.00 per ton and total cost was about $16,000 dollars
for 14 to 15 months of solids. The hauling costs of $16,000 and $11,000 dollars in polymers
should cut all future fiscal bleeding quite a bit on biosolids handling for the CCSD.

22



CONSENT AGENDA 6.A

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXPENDITURE REPORT
Month Ending November 30, 2008

Vendor Name Check # Check Date Line# Line Amt Line Description
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE 48558 11/5/2008 1 $ 800.00 WD/POSTAGE DEPOSIT FOR MAILING UTIL BILLS NOV '08
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE 48558 11/5/2008 2 $ 800.00 WW/POSTAGE DEPOSIT FOR MAILING UTIL BILLS NOV '08
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE 48631 11/21/2008 1 $ 39.37 WD/POSTAGE DUE ON MAILING UTILITY BILLS 11/12/08
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE 48631 11/21/2008 2 $ 39.37 WW/POSTAGE DUE ON MAILING UTILITY BILLS 11/12/08
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE 48631 11/21/2008 3 $ 174.87 WD/PROF MAILING SERVICES UTILITY BILLS 11/12/08
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE 48631 11/21/2008 4 $ 174.88 WW/PROF MAILING SERVICES UTILITY BILLS 11/12/08

$ 2,028.49
ADAMS, JAMES R. 48551 11/5/2008 1 $ 45.00 WD/MONTHLY CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE REIMB NOV '08
AERIS, INC 48644 11/21/2008 1 $ 46.20 WW/ACETYLENE TANK RENTAL OCTOBER 2008
AGP VIDEO 48596 11/14/2008 1 $ 155.45 ADM/MONITOR SPLITTER 10/27/08
AGP VIDEO 48645 11/21/2008 1 $ 606.25 ADM/VIDEO PROD/DIST BOD MEETING 10/23/08

$ 761.70
ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING 48565 11/6/2008 1 $ 63.09 WW/DRINKING WATER & RENTAL OCTOBER 2008
AT&T PAYMENT CENTER 48566 11/6/2008 1 $ 346.50 WD/SCADA SYS-WD CNXN VG CREEK 10/25 THRU 11/24/08
AT&T PAYMENT CENTER 48646 11/21/2008 1 $ 657.04 WW/CIRCUIT ALARM SYSTEM 11/7 - 12/6/08
AT&T PAYMENT CENTER 48646 11/21/2008 1 $ 291.28 WD/ALARM VAN GORDON RD-WELLFIELD NOVEMBER 2008
AT&T PAYMENT CENTER 48646 11/21/2008 1 $ 137.44 ADM/T1 LINE CNXN 10/17 THRU 11/16/08
AT&T PAYMENT CENTER 48646 11/21/2008 2 $ 137.44 FD/T1LINE CNXN 10/17 THRU 11/16/08
AT&T PAYMENT CENTER 48646 11/21/2008 3 $ 137.44 PM/T1 LINE CNXN 10/17 THRU 11/16/08
AT&T PAYMENT CENTER 48646 11/21/2008 4 $ 137.44 WD/T1 LINE CNXN 10/17 THRU 11/16/08
AT&T PAYMENT CENTER 48646 11/21/2008 5 $ 137.44 WW/T1 LINE CNXN 10/17 THRU 11/16/08
AT&T PAYMENT CENTER 48646 11/21/2008 1 $ 346.50 WD/T1 LINES TO CNCT FLD OFFICES TO SERVER 11/2008
AT&T PAYMENT CENTER 48646 11/21/2008 2 $ 346.50 WW/T1 LINES TO CNCT FLD OFFICES TO SERVER 11/2008
AT&T PAYMENT CENTER 48646 11/21/2008 3 $ 346.50 PM/T1LINES TO CNCT FLD OFFICES TO SERVER 11/2008
AT&T PAYMENT CENTER 48646 11/21/2008 4 $ 346.51 FD/T1LINES TO CNCT FLD OFFICES TO SERVER 11/2008

$ 3,368.03
BALAIS, AMY 48605 11/17/2008 1 $ 77.08 MQ REFUND FOR CUSTOMER - CLOSED ACCOUNT
BODE, BRYAN 48552 11/5/2008 1 $ 45.00 ADM/MONTHLY CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE REIMB NOV '08
BODE, BRYAN 48568 11/6/2008 1 $ 220.00 WD/REIMB. WTR TRTMT CERT RENEW 10/31/08
BODE, BRYAN 48598 11/14/2008 1 $ 160.00 WD/REIMB. CLASS FEES FOR WATER 101 10/30/08
BODE, BRYAN 48598 11/14/2008 2 $ 12.00 WD/REIMB. CLASS FEES FOR EMRGNCY RESP. PLNG 10/30/
BODE, BRYAN 48598 11/14/2008 3 $ 64.00 WD/REIMB. CLASS FEES FOR SECURITY HRDWRE 10/30/08
BODE, BRYAN 48598 11/14/2008 4 $ 96.00 WD/REIMB. CLASS FEES FOR TURBIDITY DATA 10/30/08

$ 597.00
BOER, BEN 48569 11/6/2008 1 $ 148.40 PM/MUTT MITT KITS 10/27/08
BORAH'S AWARDS 48647 11/21/2008 1 $ 32.67 FD/NAME TAG 11/11/08
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. 48648 11/21/2008 1 $ 566.67 WW/CHEMICALS 11/4/08
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. 48648 11/21/2008 1 $ 265.79 WD/CHEMICALS 11/4/08
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. 48648 11/21/2008 1 $ 523.69 WD/CHEMICALS 11/4/08

$ 1,356.15
BURTON'S FIRE, INC. 48649 11/21/2008 1 $ 272.68 FD/DIAPHRAGM, NEEDLE VALVE,PM CONTROL BODY 11/6/08
BUTTERFIELD, KURT 48606 11/17/2008 1 $ 23.64 MQ REFUND FOR CUSTOMER
CAL-COAST MACHINERY 48615 11/19/2008 1 $ 4,020.80 PM/GRAPLE BUCKET POST HOLE DIGGER 11/13/08
CAL-COAST MACHINERY 48615 11/19/2008 1 $ 2,675.89 PM\POST HOLE DIGGER 9" AUGER BIT 11/13/08

Page No. 1

23



CONSENT AGENDA 6.A

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXPENDITURE REPORT
Month Ending November 30, 2008

Vendor Name Check # Check Date Line# Line Amt Line Description
$ 6,696.69
CALDWELL, RITA 48572 11/6/2008 1 $ 150.00 RC/CLOTHES WASHER REBATE 10/31/08
CALIF RURAL WATER ASSOC. 48571 11/6/2008 1 $ 250.00 WD/R. REASON-WTR TRTMT CERT REGST. 11/12 & 13/08
CAMBRIA AUTO PARTS 48567 11/6/2008 1 $ 87.66 WW/EXHAUST PIPE WRAP + SHIPPING 10/4/08
CAMBRIA AUTO PARTS 48567 11/6/2008 2 $ 70.48 WW/DOOR HANDLE, 201 & 204 RELAYS 10/4/08
CAMBRIA AUTO PARTS 48567 11/6/2008 1 $ 6.31 PM/WINDOW SQUEGEE 10/3/08
CAMBRIA AUTO PARTS 48567 11/6/2008 2 $ 15.12 PM/WIPER INSERTS 10/3/08
CAMBRIA AUTO PARTS 48567 11/6/2008 3 $ 47.17 PM/WIRING LOOM, CONNECTORS 10/3/08
CAMBRIA AUTO PARTS 48567 11/6/2008 1 $ 9.53 FD/DIESEL ADDITIVE 10/28/08
CAMBRIA AUTO PARTS 48597 11/14/2008 1 $ 19.49 WD/2 WIPER ASSEMBLIES 10/17/08
$ 255.76
CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER 48570 11/6/2008 1 $ 12.30 ADM/SHPG CHGS FOR RETURN TO PTNY BOWES 11/3/08
CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER 48650 11/21/2008 1 $ 34.65 FD/UPS SHIPPING 11/3/2008
$ 46.95
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 48602 11/14/2008 1 $ 230.17 WD/M&R WATER DIST. OCTOBER 2008
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 48602 11/14/2008 2 $ 7.49 WD/M&R BUILDINGS OCTOBER 2008
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 48602 11/14/2008 3 $ 50.90 WD/OPERATING SUPPLIES OCTOBER 2008
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 48602 11/14/2008 1 $ 39.87 WW/M&R WW TRTMT OCTOBER 2008
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 48602 11/14/2008 2 $ 118.00 WW/M&R WW COLLECTION OCTOBER 2008
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 48602 11/14/2008 1 $ 26.12 PM/M&R BUILDINGS OCTOBER 2008
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 48602 11/14/2008 2 $ 96.09 PM/M&R GROUNDS OCTOBER 2008
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 48602 11/14/2008 3 $ 55.52 PM/OPERATING SUPPLIES OCTOBER 2008
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 48602 11/14/2008 4 $ 6.40 ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES OCTOBER 2008
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 48602 11/14/2008 1 $ 30.01 FD/M&R VEHICLES-L OCTOBER 2008
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER 48602 11/14/2008 2 $ 205.23 FD/OPERATING SUPPLIES OCTOBER 2008
$ 865.80
CAMBRIA TIRE & AUTO 48603 11/14/2008 1 $ 19.75 WD/FLAT TIRE REPAIR LIC# 1192810 7/29/08
CAMBRIA TIRE & AUTO 48603 11/14/2008 1 $ 54.50 PM/SMOG INSPECTION LIC#E019961 11/4/08
$ 74.25
CAMBRIA VILLAGE PHARMACY 48604 11/14/2008 1 $ 19.20 ADM/UTILITY BILL COLLECTION OCTOBER 2008
CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE 48563 11/5/2008 1 $ 4,242.84 ADM/MONTHLY OFFICE LEASE PYMT 1316 TAMSON NOV '08
CASCADE FIRE EQUIPMENT 48573 11/6/2008 1 $ 269.81 FD/2 HYDRANT WRENCHES, HOSE FTGS & ADPTRS 10/31/08
CB & | CONSTRUCTORS INC 48585 11/13/2008 1 $ 5,299.25 WD/PINE KNOLLS CONSTRUCTION 2/25/08 TO COMPLETION
CB & | CONSTRUCTORS INC 48585 11/13/2008 2 $ (529.93) WD/PINE KNOLLS RETENTION 10/1/08 INVOICE
$ 4,769.32
CELLULAR ONE 48651 11/21/2008 1 $ 65.60 FD/CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE OCTOBER 2008
CELLULAR ONE 48651 11/21/2008 2 $ 20.06 WD/CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE OCTOBER 2008
CELLULAR ONE 48651 11/21/2008 3 $ 161.52 WD/REPLACE ON-CALL PHONE OCTOBER 2008
CELLULAR ONE 48651 11/21/2008 4 $ 19.45 WD/CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE OCTOBER 2008
CELLULAR ONE 48651 11/21/2008 5 $ 19.45 WW/CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE OCTOBER 2008
CELLULAR ONE 48651 11/21/2008 6 $ 36.93 PM/CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE OCTOBER 2008
CELLULAR ONE 48651 11/21/2008 7 $ 150.80 PM/REPLACE PHONE OCTOBER 2008
$ 473.81
CHAPARRAL BUSINESS MACHIN 48652 11/21/2008 1 $ 20.21 ADM/FUSER OIL KIT FOR RICOH 11/7/08
CHAPARRAL BUSINESS MACHIN 48652 11/21/2008 2 $ 20.21 WD/FUSER OIL KIT FOR RICOH 11/7/08
Page No. 2

24



CONSENT AGENDA 6.A

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXPENDITURE REPORT
Month Ending November 30, 2008

Vendor Name Check # Check Date Line# Line Amt Line Description
CHAPARRAL BUSINESS MACHIN 48652 11/21/2008 3 $ 20.21 WW/FUSER OIL KIT FOR RICOH 11/7/08

$ 60.63
COAST ELECTRONICS/RADIO 48653 11/21/2008 1 $ 523.58 FD/RADIO BATTERIES 9/30/08
COLLINGS & ASSOCIATES 48574 11/6/2008 1 $ 250.00 FD/RESIDENTIAL FIRE SPRINKLER REVIEW
CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS 48559 11/5/2008 1 $ 1,174.12 ADM/MONTHLY SUPPORT AGREEMT-MOM SOFTWARE NOV '08
CRUNELLE, LEONARD/LANA 48607 11/17/2008 1 $ 34.29 MQ REFUND FOR CUSTOMER - CLOSED ACCOUNT
CULLIGAN-KITZMAN WATER 48616 11/19/2008 1 $ 100.00 RC/REBATE PORTABLE XCHANGE WATER SOFTENER 10/22/08
CULLIGAN-KITZMAN WATER 48623 11/20/2008 1 $ 37.00 FD/28 DAY WATER DAY SOFTENER SERVICE OCOTBER 08

$ 137.00
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 1 $ 943.50 ADM/WEB REVISIONS, CONTRACT & RESEARCH JULY 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 2 $ 714.00 PROS/MEETINGS & COORDINATIONS JULY 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 3 $ 153.00 PROS/GUTHRIE BIANCHINI GRANT COORD/BILLING 7/2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 4 $ 1,224.00 ADM/MISCELLANEOUS JULY 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 5 $ 178.50 PROS/SR CREEK TRAIL BILLING/COORD. JULY 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 6 $ 178.50 PROS/FISCALINI RNCH PRSRV EIR RESPONSE COORD 7/08
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 7 $ 306.00 ADM/GRANT MONITORING JULY 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 8 $ 459.00 PROS/COORD. CONCERTS IN THE PARK JULY 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 9 $ 216.75 WD/WRITE/COORD. CONSUMER CONF. BROCHURE JULY 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 10 $ 102.00 PROS/MEET W/K. JANNI RE:SCHOOL ATHLTC FLD 7/2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 11 $ 66.57 ADM/HIGH-SPEED INTERNET FOR WEBSITE JULY 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 12 $ 26.91 ADM/REIMB. MILEAGE 46 MILES CNCRTS/PARK 7/26/08
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 13 $ 64.75 ADM/INTRNT SRVC TO POST RATE PRTST & WMP 8/3-7/08
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 14 $ (5,304.00) ADM/LESS JULY 2008 ADVANCE
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 15 $ 453.78 ADM/AMOUNT OWED CCSD JULY 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 16 $ 216.75 WW/WRITE/COORD. CONSUMER CONF. BROCHURE JULY 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 1 $ 1,351.50 ADM/WEB RESEARCH, REVISIONS & CONTRACT AUG. 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 2 $ 510.00 PROS/MEETINGS & COORDINATION AUGUST 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 3 $ 51.00 PROS/GUTHRIE BIANCHINI GRANT COORD/BILLING 8/2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 4 $ 994.50 ADM/MISCELLANEOUS AUGUST 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 5 $ 153.00 PROS/SR CREEK TRAIL BILLING/COORD. AUGUST 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 6 $ 178.50 PROS/FISCALINI RNCH PRSRV EIR RESPONSE AUGUST 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 7 $ 204.00 ADM/GRANT MONITORING AUGUST 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 8 $ 331.50 PROS/COORD. CONCERTS IN THE PARK AUGUST 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 9 $ 293.25 WD/WRITE/COORD. CONSUMER CONF. BROCHURE AUG. 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 10 $ 293.25 WW/WRITE/COORD. CONSUMER CONF. BROCHURE AUG. 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 11 $ 17.00 ADM/HIGH SPEED INTERNET SERVICE AUG. 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 12 $ 21.65 ADM/REIMB. MILEAGE 37 MILES RND TRIP TO SLO 8/2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 13 $ (5,304.00) ADM/LESS AUGUST 2008 ADVANCE
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 14 $ 904.86 ADM/AMOUNT OWED CCSD AUGUST 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 1 $ 1,555.50 ADM/WEB REVISIONS, MEETINGS, COORD. W/STAFF 9/2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 2 $ 688.50 PROS/MEETINGS AND COORDINATION SEPTEMBER 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 3 $ 51.00 PROS/GUTHRIE BIANCHINI GRANT COORD/BLLG 9/2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 4 $ 739.50 ADM/MISCELLANEOUS SEPTEMBER 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 5 $ 127.50 PROS/SR CREEK TRAIL BILL/STATE STATUS REPRT 9/2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 6 $ 331.50 PROS/FISCALINI RANCH EIR RESPONSE COORD. 9/2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 7 $ 204.00 ADM/GRANT MONITORING SEPTEMBER 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 8 $ 76.50 PROS/COORD. BILLING OF CONCERTS/PARK SEPT. 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 9 $ 76.50 WD/COORD. MAIL OF CONS. CONF. BROCHURE SEPT. 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 10 $ 76.50 WW/COORD. MAIL OF CONS. CONF. BROCHURE SEPT. 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 11 $ 382.50 ADM/DEVELOP PRESS RELEASES SEPTEMBER 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 12 $ 102.00 ADM/PREP AND ATTEND RTA/TROLLEY MOU MTG 9/2008

Page No. 3

25



CONSENT AGENDA 6.A

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXPENDITURE REPORT
Month Ending November 30, 2008

Vendor Name Check # Check Date Line# Line Amt Line Description
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 13 $ 102.00 ADM/MEET & COORD. W/B. PUTNEY RE:RTRMT EVNT 9/2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 14 $ 17.00 ADM/HIGH SPEED INTERNET SEPTEMBER 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 15 $ 18.14 ADM/MILEAGE RNDTRIP TO MORRO GROUP IN SLO 9/2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 16 $ 17.55 ADM/MILEAGE RND TRIP TO MORRO BAY SEPT. 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 17 $ 64.95 ADM/REIMB. MEAL CHARGES SEPTEMBER 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 18 $ 12.78 ADM/PRINT PHOTOS FROM EMPLOYEE RECG.
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 19 $ 75.00 RC/DESIGN & PROD. WATER CONSERVATION FLYER 9/2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 20 $ 95.00 ADM/DESIGN & PROD. B. PUTNEY RTRMT INVITE 9/2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 21 $ (5,304.00) ADM/LESS SEPTEMBER 2008 ADVANCE
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 22 $ 490.09 ADM/AMOUNT DUE CCSD SEPTEMBER 2008
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48560 11/5/2008 1 $ 5,304.00 ALL/MONTHLY RETAINER / DEPOSIT- PROF SVCS NOV '08
DAVIDSON ASSOCIATES 48599 11/14/2008 1 $ 42.38 ADM/RECONCILE RETAIN TO ACTUAL 9/2007-6/2008

$ 5,346.41
DEMARCO, DIANE 48624 11/20/2008 1 $ 150.00 RC/REBATE PROGRAM - 1.0 GALLON TOILET 11/20/08
EFLEXGROUP.COM, INC. 48575 11/6/2008 1 $ 210.00 ADM/HRA MONTHLY & E-FLEX DEBIT CARD NOVEMBER 2008
EFLEXGROUP.COM, INC. 48586 11/13/2008 1 $ 210.00 ADM/HRA MONTHLY & E-FLEX DEBIT CARD AUGUST 2008
EFLEXGROUP.COM, INC. 48617 11/19/2008 1 $ 50.00 ADM/COBRA MONTHLY ADMIN FEE OCTOBER 2008

$ 470.00
EMAINT ENTERPRISES LLC 48587 11/13/2008 1 $ 900.00 WW/MPS DATA CONVERSION ONLINE EMAINT SRV 10/17/08
EMAINT ENTERPRISES LLC 48587 11/13/2008 1 $ 1,260.00 WW/EMAINT USER AGREEMENT NOV 08-09
EMAINT ENTERPRISES LLC 48587 11/13/2008 2 $ 1,200.00 WW/EMAINT USER TRAINING PROGRAM NOV 08 NOV-09

$ 3,360.00
ENNIX INCORPORATED 48561 11/5/2008 1 $ 2,975.00 WW/ENNIX DIGESTER OPTIMIZATION INV #5514 10/8-11/7
FARM PLAN 48618 11/19/2008 1 $ 374.84 WW/LABOR VACTOR HYDRAULIC LEAK & PARTS 10/16/08
FARM PLAN 48618 11/19/2008 1 $ 20.37 PM/SPRAY WAND 10/10/08

$ 395.21
FELEAY, DAVID & LOIS 48576 11/6/2008 1 $ 150.00 RC/REBATE PROGRAM-CLOTHES WASHER 10/30/08
FERGUSON ENT., INC #632 48588 11/13/2008 1 $ 494.59 WD/IP DBL SDL 4.74-5.14,6.84-7.60 10/28/08
FIRST AMERICAN TITLE CO 48619 11/19/2008 1 $ 171.00 RC/MERGER FEES 11/11/08
FLAVIA 48601 11/14/2008 1 $ 204.69 ADM/COFFEE FOR MTGS IN SUITE 204 & OFFICE 11/7/08
GOVERNMENT FINANCE 48589 11/13/2008 1 $ 35.00 ADM/CAPITAL ASSETS INFO LITERATURE 11/13/08
GRESENS, ROBERT C. 48553 11/5/2008 1 $ 45.00 WD/MONTHLY CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE REIMB NOV '08
GROBLER, NICOLAAS/MARY AN 48608 11/17/2008 1 $ 151.50 MQ REFUND FOR CUSTOMER - CLOSED ACCOUNT
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 48625 11/20/2008 1 $ 152.00 FD/SUPPLIES PURCHASED FOR HALLOWEEN EVENT 10/16/08
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 48590 11/13/2008 1 $ 137.50 ADM/INSTALL ACCESS LAW 10/21/08
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 48590 11/13/2008 2 $ 275.00 WD/TECH SUPPORT & CYBERPOWER 10/21/08
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 48590 11/13/2008 3 $ 41250 WW/TECH SUPPORT & CYBERPOWER 10/21/08
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 48590 11/13/2008 4 $ 120.66 WD/MISC SYSTEM HARDWARE/POWER SUPPLY 10/21/08
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 48590 11/13/2008 1 $ 889.30 ADM/BROADBAND SERVICES NOV 08
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 48590 11/13/2008 2 $ 839.30 FD/BROADBAND SERVICES NOV 08
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 48590 11/13/2008 3 $ 839.30 PM/BROADBAND SERVICES NOV 08
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 48590 11/13/2008 4 $ 839.30 WD/BROADBAND SERVICES NOV 08
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 48590 11/13/2008 5 $ 839.30 WW/BROADBAND SERVICES NOV 08

Page No. 4

26



CONSENT AGENDA 6.A

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXPENDITURE REPORT
Month Ending November 30, 2008

Vendor Name Check # Check Date Line# Line Amt Line Description
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 48626 11/20/2008 1 $ 92.02 PM/TECHNICAL SUPPORT 11/13/08
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 48626 11/20/2008 2 $ 368.19 ADM/TECHNICAL SUPPORT 11/13/08
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS 48626 11/20/2008 3 $ 552.29 FD/TECHNICAL SUPPORT 11/13/08
$ 6,204.66
J B DEWAR 48578 11/6/2008 1 $ 444,12 WW/ DIESEL FUEL 10/27/08
J B DEWAR 48591 11/13/2008 1 $ 839.05 WW/DIESEL FUEL 11/03/08
J B DEWAR 48591 11/13/2008 1 $ 1,501.07 FD/GASOLINE AND DIESEL 11/03/08
J B DEWAR 48591 11/13/2008 1 $ 854.64 WD/GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL 11/3/08
J B DEWAR 48620 11/19/2008 1 $ 123.71 WW/OIL 11/04/083
$ 3,762.59
KARNES, DONNA 48627 11/20/2008 1 $ 150.00 RC/REBATE PROGRAM - 1.0 GALLON TOILET 10/17/08
KC SPECIALITY PRODUCTS 48579 11/6/2008 1 $ 216.50 FD/TELESCOPIC INCIDENT SAFETY CONE 10/24/08
KISPERSKY, PHIL 48609 11/17/2008 1 $ 108.25 MQ REFUND FOR CUSTOMER - CLOSED ACCOUNT
KUYKENDALL, MICHAEL 48554 11/5/2008 1 $ 45,00 WW/MONTHLY CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE REIMB NOV '08
LIGHTHOUSE LITHO 48580 11/6/2008 1 $ 611.32 WD/BILLING ENVELOPES 10/29/08
LIGHTHOUSE LITHO 48580 11/6/2008 2 $ 611.33 WW/BILLING ENVELOPES 10/29/08
LIGHTHOUSE LITHO 48580 11/6/2008 3 $ 611.33 ADM/BILLING ENVELOPES 10/29/08
$ 1,833.98
MALLORY FIRE CO 48628 11/20/2008 1 $ 303.83 FD/BUMP GAS FOR EQUIPMENT CALIBRATION 11/19/08
MEDSTOP URGENT CARE 48629 11/20/2008 1 $ 3,925.00 FD/ANNUAL STAFF FITNESS FOR DUTY (FITNESS GRANT) 11/5/08
MEL'S LOCK & KEY 48630 11/20/2008 1 $ 60.00 FD/REPLACE CHAMBER LEVER HANDLE 11/12/08
MENDOZA, CARLOS 48555 11/5/2008 1 $ 22.50 ADM/MONTHLY CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE REIMB NOV '08
MENDOZA, CARLOS 48555 11/5/2008 2 $ 22.50 PM/MONTHLY CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE REIMB NOV '08
$ 45.00
MID-COAST FIRE PROTECTION 48581 11/6/2008 1 $ 125.00 FD/ANNUAL FIRE SPRINKLER TEST & INSPECTION 10/15/08
MILLER, MARK 48556 11/5/2008 1 $ 45.00 FD/MONTHLY CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE REIMB NOV '08
MILLER, MARK 48621 11/19/2008 1 $ 270.27 FD/MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT-OCTOBER 2008
$ 315.27
MINER'S ACE HARDWARE 48582 11/6/2008 1 $ 71.74 PM/MAINT AND REPAIR GROUNDS 10/07/08
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 48592 11/13/2008 1 $ 215.46 WD/LINEN SERVICE & UNIFORM CLEANING OCOTBER 08
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 48592 11/13/2008 2 $ 54.28 PM/LINEN SERVICE & UNIFORM CLEANING OCOTBER 08
$ 269.74
MONTANDON, ARTHER R. 48562 11/5/2008 1 $ (8,250.00) ADM/ADVANCE OF MONTHLY SERVICES JULY 2008
MONTANDON, ARTHER R. 48562 11/5/2008 2 $ 957.00 FD/STAFF DEPOSITIONS, FIRE ASSESSMENT JULY 08
MONTANDON, ARTHER R. 48562 11/5/2008 3 $ 1,567.50 ADM/OFFICE HRS, MISC CORRESP & METTINGS JULY 08
MONTANDON, ARTHER R. 48562 11/5/2008 4 $ 1,122.00 WD/REVIEW WMP EIR JULY 08
MONTANDON, ARTHER R. 48562 11/5/2008 5 $ 6,723.75 WD/OFF HRS,MISC CORRESP/MTGS,PROP 218,BERGE LITIG
MONTANDON, ARTHER R. 48562 11/5/2008 6 $ 5,601.75 WW/OFF HRS,MISC CORRESP/MTGS,PROP 218,BERGE LITIG
MONTANDON, ARTHER R. 48562 11/5/2008 7 $ (7,721.99) ADM/AMOUNT DUE ART MONTANDON JULY 2008
MONTANDON, ARTHER R. 48562 11/5/2008 1 $ 8,250.00 ALL/MONTHLY RETAINER / DEPOSIT - LEGAL SVCS NOV'08
$ 8,250.01
Page No. 5

27



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Month Ending November 30, 2008

CONSENT AGENDA 6.A

EXPENDITURE REPORT

Vendor Name Check # Check Date Line# Line Amt Line Description
MOORES, SHARON 48610 11/17/2008 1 $ 24.34 MQ REFUND FOR CUSTOMER - CLOSED ACCOUNT
MORROW, SARAH 48611 11/17/2008 1 $ 58.08 MQ REFUND FOR CUSTOMER
NOBLE SAW, INC. 48632 11/21/2008 1 $ 79.14 PM/PROTECTIVE CHAINSAW EQUIPMENT 10/17/08
NOBLE, TERESA 48612 11/17/2008 1 $ 15.59 MQ REFUND FOR CUSTOMER - CLOSED ACCOUNT
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 48622 11/20/2008 1 $ 866.79 FD/ELECTRIC SVC 10/3/08-11/03/08
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 48622 11/20/2008 2 $ 206.17 PM/ELECTRIC SVC 10/3/08-11/03/08 VETS' HALL
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 48622 11/20/2008 3 $ 54.41 PM/ELECTRIC SVC 10/3/08-11/03/08 PUBLIC RR'S
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 48622 11/20/2008 4 $ 911.14 PM/ELECTRIC SVC 10/3/08-11/03/08 "OLD" ST. LITES
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 48622 11/20/2008 5 $ 540.87 ADM/ELECTRIC SVC 10/3/08-11/03/08
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 48622 11/20/2008 6 $ 16,451.62 WD/ELECTRIC SVC 1/1/08 - 11/03/08
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 48622 11/20/2008 7 $ 13,682.07 WW/ELECTRIC SVC 10/3/08 - 11/03/08
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 48654 11/25/2008 1 $ 458 PM/ELEC SVC - 3195 RODEO GROUNDS RD 09/27-10/27
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 48654 11/25/2008 1 $ 155.43 WW/ELEC SVC - 990 SAN SIMEON CRK RD 9/28 - 10/27
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 48654 11/25/2008 1 $ 13.75 ADM/ELEC SVC - 1316 TAMSON SUITE 203 9/27 - 10/27
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 48654 11/25/2008 1 $ 21.50 WD/ELEC SVC - 7806 VAN GORDON CRK RD 9/28 - 10/27
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 48654 11/25/2008 1 $ 8.88 WD/ELEC SVC - 988 MANOR WAY 9/30 - 10/29
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 48654 11/25/2008 1 $ 2,326.65 WD/ELEC SVC - 2820 SANTA ROSA CRK RD 09/30 -10/28
$ 35,243.86
PARKER, CAROL 48613 11/17/2008 1 $ 47.00 MQ REFUND FOR CUSTOMER - CLOSED ACCOUNT
PITNEY BOWES, INC. 48655 11/25/2008 1 $ 63.79 ADM/E-Z SEAL PINT BOTTLES FOR POSTG MACHINE 10/31
PITNEY BOWES, INC. 48655 11/25/2008 1 $ (32.15) ADM/RETURNED MOISTENER WICKS 10/14
$ 31.64
POSATIERE, SAMANTHA 48583 11/6/2008 1 $ 40.44 FD/REIM SUPPLIES FOR PUB ED HAUNTED FOREST 11/5/08
POSATIERE, SAMANTHA 48583 11/6/2008 1 $ 36.28 FD/REIM SUPPLIES FOR PUB ED HAUNTED FOREST 11/05/08
$ 76.72
PROCARE JANITORIAL SUPPLY 48656 11/25/2008 1 $ 135.06 ADM/JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, PAPER PRODUCTS 10/17
PROCARE JANITORIAL SUPPLY 48656 11/25/2008 1 $ 641.22 PM/JANITORIAL SUPPLIES, PAPER PRODS PUB RR'S 10/17
$ 776.28
PUMP REPAIR SERVICE CO. 48633 11/21/2008 1 $ 3,709.86 WW/SUCTION COVER WEAR PLATE & GASKET FOR B-4 PUMP
PUMP REPAIR SERVICE CO. 48633 11/21/2008 2 $ - CONT. ORDERED ON 8/8/08, SHIPPED ON 10/23/08
$ 3,709.86
QUILL CORP 48544 11/5/2008 1 $ 104.12 WW/2009 WALL CALENDAR 9/30
QUILL CORP 48544 11/5/2008 1 $ 121.08 FD/STICKY NOTES, 2009 CAL, LAMINATING POUCH 10/15
QUILL CORP 48544 11/5/2008 1 $ 233.13 ADM/PRINTER PAPER & GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 10/16
QUILL CORP 48564 11/6/2008 1 $ 4459 ADM/TO PAY FOR CREDIT TAKEN TWICE IN ERROR 6/12
QUILL CORP 48657 11/25/2008 1 $ (23.13) ADM/RETURNED BINDERS ON INV # 2658805 11/18
QUILL CORP 48657 11/25/2008 1 $ 38.00 ADM/TAPE FOR LABELMAKER, HIGHLIGHTERS 10/23
QUILL CORP 48657 11/25/2008 1 $ 43.54 ADM/BINDER DIVIDERS, PENS 10/30
QUILL CORP 48657 11/25/2008 1 $ 204.37 ADM/LASER PRINTER PAPER, COMPRESSED AIR DUSTER
QUILL CORP 48657 11/25/2008 1 $ 47.62 ADM/BINDER DIVIDERS
QUILL CORP 48657 11/25/2008 1 $ 128.33 ADM/LASER PAPER, FOLDERS, FIRST AID SUPPLIES 11/11
QUILL CORP 48657 11/25/2008 1 $ 28.83 ADM/PENS 11/10
QUILL CORP 48657 11/25/2008 1 $ 49.64 ADM/FILE CABINET POCKETS, BINDERS, MTG SUPPS 11/14
QUILL CORP 48657 11/25/2008 1 $ 88.70 ADM/LASER PRINTER PAPER 11/14
QUILL CORP 48657 11/25/2008 1 $ 11.23 ADM/REPLACEMENT BINDERS FOR ONES RETURNED 11/18
$ 1,120.05
Page No. 6

28



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Month Ending November 30, 2008

CONSENT AGENDA 6.A

EXPENDITURE REPORT

Vendor Name Check # Check Date Line# Line Amt Line Description
QUINN, ROGER 48593 11/13/2008 1 $ 150.00 RC/REBATE PROGRAM-CLOTHES WASHER
REASON, ROBERT 48545 11/5/2008 1 $ 600.00 WD/TRAVEL ADVANCE - WATER TREATMENT OP GRADE 4
REASON, ROBERT 48545 11/5/2008 2 $ - CONT. PALMDALE, CA - NOV 12-13, 2008
$ 600.00
RITTERBUSH REPAIR SERVICE 48658 11/25/2008 1 $ 1,482.00 FD/MAINT & REPAIRS E-97, WT-57, UTIL TRUCK OCT'08
RUBIN, RENEE 48594 11/13/2008 1 $ 150.00 RC/REBATE PROGRAM-CLOTHES WASHER
RUDOCK, TAMMY 48557 11/5/2008 1 $ 45.00 ADM/MONTHLY CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE REIMB NOV '08
RYAN, COREEN 48634 11/21/2008 1 $ 40.44 RC/MILEAGE REIMB-PARTNERS IN WATER CONSVTN 10/14
RYAN, COREEN 48659 11/25/2008 1 $ 209.39 RC/REIMB TVL EXP-WATER CONSVTN-SAN DIEGO 11/17-19
$ 249.83
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC. 48635 11/21/2008 1 $ 269.07 WW/SOLVENT CLEANING TANK SERVICE 11/5/08
SAN LUIS SECURITY SYSTEMS 48636 11/21/2008 1 $ 126.00 ADM/SECURITY SYSTEM 1316 TAMSON DEC'08-FEB'09
SAN SIMEON GLASS 48546 11/5/2008 1 $ 751.60 ADM/REPLACE BROKEN WINDOWS 64"X52" 10/24/08
SANTA MARIA TIRE, INC. 48637 11/21/2008 1 $ 117.08 FD/TIRE MAINTENANCE ENGINE 5791 10/22/08
SDRMA 48547 11/5/2008 1 $ 31,290.18 ALL/WORKERS COMP INSUR - FINAL PREMIUM - FY 07/08
SLO COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER 48595 11/13/2008 1 $ 15.00 ADMI/LIEN RELEASE
SMYTH, NORMAN 48638 11/21/2008 1 $ 44.77 FD/ICART, FLASHLIGHT W/TRAFFIC WAND-FOR CERT 10/29
SOCIETY FOR HR MANAGEMENT 48548 11/5/2008 1 $ 160.00 ADM/ANNUAL MBRSHP RENEWAL-RUDOCK 12/1/08-11/30/09
SPARTAN PRECISION 48639 11/21/2008 1 $ 35.00 PM/SHARPENED 5 SAW CHAINS 11/13/08
SRECO FLEXIBLE 48640 11/21/2008 1 $ 337.46  WW/MANHOLE COVER LIFTING HOOK 09/26/08
STATE WATER RES.CTRL.BRD. 48549 11/5/2008 1 $ 1,008.00 WW/ANNUAL FEE - STORM WATER PERMIT 7/1/08-6/30/09
SUN PACIFIC 48641 11/21/2008 1 $ 732.75 WWI/INSTALL ALARM CARDS AT B-4;PLANT PARTS 11/7/08
SUSAN S. SWADENER, PhD RD 48642 11/21/2008 1 $ 300.00 FD/NUTRITION ASSESSMT-2007 FITNESS GRANT- 11/11/08
TELEMANAGEMENT SERVICES 48550 11/5/2008 1 $ 74.49 FD/LONG DISTANCE PHONE SERVICE 9/17/08-10/21/08
TELEMANAGEMENT SERVICES 48550 11/5/2008 2 $ 60.76 ADM/LONG DISTANCE PHONE SERVICE 9/17/08-10/21/08
TELEMANAGEMENT SERVICES 48550 11/5/2008 3 $ 36.95 WD/LONG DISTANCE PHONE SERVICE 9/17/08-10/21/08
TELEMANAGEMENT SERVICES 48550 11/5/2008 4 $ 39.35 WW/LONG DISTANCE PHONE SERVICE 9/17/08-10/21/08
TELEMANAGEMENT SERVICES 48550 11/5/2008 5 $ 3.88 PM/LONG DISTANCE PHONE SERVICE 9/17/08-10/21/08
$ 215.43
THE DOCUTEAM 48600 11/14/2008 1 $ 243.47 ADM/DOCUMENT STORAGE OCTOBER 2008
THE GAS COMPANY 48577 11/6/2008 1 $ 178.27 PM/GAS SERVICE VETS HALL 9/26-10/27/08
THE GAS COMPANY 48577 11/6/2008 1 $ 96.27 FD/GAS SERVICE BURTON DR. 9/26-10/27/08
THE GAS COMPANY 48577 11/6/2008 1 $ 9.68 ADM/GAS SERVICE TAMSON SUITE 204 9/26-10/27/08
THE GAS COMPANY 48577 11/6/2008 1 $ 31.26 FD/GAS SERVICE 5500 HEATH LN. 9/29-10/28/08
THE GAS COMPANY 48577 11/6/2008 1 $ 3.62 WW/GAS SERVICE 5490 HEATH LN. 9/29-10/28/08
THE GAS COMPANY 48577 11/6/2008 1 $ 48.16 FD/GAS SERVICE HEATH LN. 9/29-10/28/08
Page No. 7

29



CONSENT AGENDA 6.A

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXPENDITURE REPORT
Month Ending November 30, 2008

Vendor Name Check # Check Date Line# Line Amt Line Description
THE GAS COMPANY 48577 11/6/2008 1 $ 27.39 PM/GAS SERVICE BURTON DR. 9/26-10/27/08
$ 394.65
TYCHEWILZ, PATRICK 48614 11/17/2008 1 $ 40.90 MQ REFUND FOR CUSTOMER - CLOSED ACCOUNT
UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 48643 11/21/2008 1 $ 2,833.74 WW/ANNUAL ADMIN FEES 1999-B BONDS OCT'08-SEPT'09
UPTHEGROVE, CORTNEY 48584 11/6/2008 1 $ 57.20 FD/REIM MTG SUPPLIES FOR SAFETY MEETING 10/31/08
48598 11/17/2008 9000 $ (160.00) Ck# 048598 Reversed
48598 11/17/2008 9002 $ (12.00) Ck# 048598 Reversed
48598 11/17/2008 9004 $ (64.00) Ck# 048598 Reversed
48598 11/17/2008 9006 $ (96.00) Ck# 048598 Reversed
$ (332.00)
Accounts Payable Vendor Sub-Total $ 151,400.84
AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS) 8818 11/14/2008 1 $ 468.10 VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX
AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS) 8818 11/14/2008 1 $ 135.12 VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX
AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS) 8880 11/26/2008 1 $ 429.80 VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX
AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS) 8880 11/26/2008 1 $ 106.87 VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX
$ 1,139.89
CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS ASSO 8884 11/26/2008 1 $ 154.20 RESERVE FIREFTR DUES
EFLEXGROUP.COM, INC. 8821 11/14/2008 1 $ 1,650.00 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT
EFLEXGROUP.COM, INC. 8821 11/14/2008 2 $ 50.00 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT
EFLEXGROUP.COM, INC. 8821 11/14/2008 3 $ 200.00 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT
EFLEXGROUP.COM, INC. 8821 11/14/2008 4 $ 50.00 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT
EFLEXGROUP.COM, INC. 8821 11/14/2008 5 $ 50.00 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT
EFLEXGROUP.COM, INC. 8883 11/26/2008 1 $ 1,600.00 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT
EFLEXGROUP.COM, INC. 8883 11/26/2008 2 $ 100.00 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT
EFLEXGROUP.COM, INC. 8883 11/26/2008 3 $ 200.00 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT
EFLEXGROUP.COM, INC. 8883 11/26/2008 4 $ 50.00 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT
EFLEXGROUP.COM, INC. 8883 11/26/2008 5 $ 50.00 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT
$ 4,000.00
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP 8820 11/14/2008 1 $ 5,844.82 STATE INCOME TAX & STATE DISABILITY INSURANCE
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP 8820 11/14/2008 1 $ 521.85 STATE INCOME TAX & STATE DISABILITY INSURANCE
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP 8882 11/26/2008 1 $ 3,536.32 STATE INCOME TAX & STATE DISABILITY INSURANCE
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP 8882 11/26/2008 1 $ 586.33 STATE INCOME TAX & STATE DISABILITY INSURANCE
$ 10,489.32
H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT 8822 11/14/2008 1 $ 3,299.00 DIRECT DEPOSIT FLAT
H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT 8822 11/14/2008 1 $ 54,001.69 DIRECT DEPOSIT FLAT
H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT 8885 11/26/2008 1 $ 3,299.00 DIRECT DEPOSIT FLAT
H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT 8885 11/26/2008 1 $ 54,581.52 DIRECT DEPOSIT FLAT
$ 115,181.21
H.O.B./FEDERAL TAXES 8823 11/14/2008 1 $ 21,541.51 FEDERAL INCOME TAX, SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE
H.O.B./FEDERAL TAXES 8823 11/14/2008 1 $ 10,355.16 FEDERAL INCOME TAX, SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE
H.O.B./FEDERAL TAXES 8823 11/14/2008 1 $ 3,716.86 FEDERAL INCOME TAX, SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE
H.O.B./FEDERAL TAXES 8886 11/26/2008 1 $ 12,076.55 FEDERAL INCOME TAX, SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE
H.O.B./FEDERAL TAXES 8886 11/26/2008 1 $ 10,297.50 FEDERAL INCOME TAX, SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE
H.O.B./FEDERAL TAXES 8886 11/26/2008 1 $ 2,824.36 FEDERAL INCOME TAX, SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE
$ 60,811.94

Page No. 8 30



CONSENT AGENDA 6.A

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXPENDITURE REPORT
Month Ending November 30, 2008

Vendor Name Check # Check Date Line# Line Amt Line Description
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 401 8825 11/14/2008 1 $ 100.00 401-INDIV CONTRIB
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 401 8888 11/26/2008 1 $ 100.00 401-INDIV CONTRIB
$ 200.00
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457 8824 11/14/2008 1 $ 2,313.46 457 DEF COMP-INDIV
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457 8824 11/14/2008 1 $ 950.00 457 DEF COMP-INDIV
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457 8824 11/14/2008 1 $ 461.54 457 DEF COMP-INDIV
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457 8887 11/26/2008 1 $ 2,263.46 457 DEF COMP-INDIV
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457 8887 11/26/2008 1 $ 900.00 457 DEF COMP-INDIV
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457 8887 11/26/2008 1 $ 461.54 457 DEF COMP-INDIV
$ 7,350.00
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 8826 11/14/2008 1 $ (0.01) PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 8826 11/14/2008 2 $ 26,539.75 PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 8889 11/26/2008 1 $ (0.01) PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 8889 11/26/2008 2 $ 26,409.36 PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE
$ 52,949.09
SEIU, LOCAL 620 8827 11/14/2008 1 $ 383.98 UNION DUES
SEIU, LOCAL 620 8890 11/26/2008 1 $ 384.92 UNION DUES
$ 768.90
SLO CREDIT UNION 8819 11/14/2008 1 $ 555.00 CREDIT UNION
SLO CREDIT UNION 8881 11/26/2008 1 $ 555.00 CREDIT UNION
$ 1,110.00
STATE OF CAL -DISB. UNIT 8828 11/14/2008 1 $ 129.23 DEDUCTION-MISC 1
STATE OF CAL -DISB. UNIT 8891 11/26/2008 1 $ 129.23 DEDUCTION-MISC 1
$ 258.46
THE VARIABLE ANNUITY LIFE 8829 11/14/2008 1 $ 150.00 DEFERRED COMP -VALIC
THE VARIABLE ANNUITY LIFE 8892 11/26/2008 1 $ 150.00 DEFERRED COMP -VALIC
$ 300.00
Payroll Vendor Sub-Total $ 254,713.01
Expenditures for Month Total $  406,113.85
Page No. 9

31



.* |

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

P.O. Box 65 « Cambria, CA 93428 « Telephone: (805) 927-6223 « Fax: (805) 927-5584

-l
Ih
- ., '..

.._-_s-_:-"

ADDENDA TO MONTHLY EXPENDITURE REPORT

DEPARTMENT CODES
FD Fire Department
PM Property Management
ADM Administration
RC Resource Conservation
WD Water Department
WW Wastewater Department
PR Parks & Recreation

32



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 6C

FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager
Pam Duffield, Assistant Finance Manager

Meeting Date: December 15, 2008 Subject: Adopt Resolution 41-2008
Approving a 1-Year Lease
Extension with Cambria Village
Square Shopping Center for the
CCSD Administrative Offices for
the Period of November 1, 2008,
through October 31, 2009

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Adopt Resolution 41-2008 approving a lease extension for one (1) year at the existing rental rate
between the CCSD and Cambria Village Square Shopping Center for the CCSD Administrative
Offices located at 1316 Tamson Drive in Cambria, for the period November 1, 2008, through
October 31, 2009, with a one (1) year option to renew at the same rental rate for the period of
November 1, 2009, through October 31, 2010.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Annual rental payment for CCSD Administrative Offices (Suites 201-204):
FY 2008/2009: $51,000
FY 2009/2010: $51,000 (Renewal Option)

DISCUSSION:

The existing CCSD lease agreement with the Cambria Village Square Shopping Center expired on
October 31, 2008. The leased property consists of Suites 201 through 204 occupied by the
Administrative Offices.

As per the direction by the Board of Directors on November 17, 2008, staff has re-negotiated the
existing lease. The lease extension will be under the same terms, conditions, and with no
accelerations of the existing lease. It is anticipated that the current amount of $4,242.84 per month
will remain valid through October 31, 2010. The approved original lease, lease extensions, and a
lease history are attached for reference.

Attachments: Resolution 41-2008
Approved Original Lease and Extensions
Lease History

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS: __ SANDERS__ CHALDECOTT ___ CLIFT ___ DEMICCO ___MACKINNON

33



RESOLUTION 41-2008
DECEMBER 15, 2008

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING A ONE-YEAR LEASE EXTENSION WITH
CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER
FOR THE CCSD ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
FOR THE PERIOD NOVEMBER 1, 2008, THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2009

The Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District does hereby
resolve as follows:

1. Authorize a 1-year lease extension for the period of November 1, 2008
through October 31, 2009, and a 1-year option to renew at the same
rental rate for the period November 1, 2009 through October 31, 2010,
with Cambria Village Square Shopping Center for the CCSD
Administrative Offices; and

2. Authorize the CCSD General Manager to sign the lease extension.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15" day of December 2008,

President
Board of Directors

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Kathy A. Choate Arther R. Montandon
District Clerk District Counsel

34



CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER

121 ] MARICOPA ROAD SUITE 205

October 2, 2006

LEASE EXTENSION
for

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
1316 Tamson Drive, Suite 202

Cambria, California 93428

Lessor hereby extends existing lease of November 1, 1998 and the lease extension expiring October 31,
2006 for an additional two (2) year to expire October 31, 2008.

MJinirum rent shall be four thousand one hundred forty-seven and 45/100 ($4,147.45) dollars monthly.

1ease extension is hereby granted under the same terms, conditions and accelerations as the existing lease.

Cambria Village Square  Lessor
By Dean Vadnais

Date

35

Y M) Q QU/MW

Cayfibri ('Jommumty rviges Diptrict ~ Lessee

0ol @rc’mm! Vyarager

By

Date l[/III

077

01 (. \Loar doe . preage Qof o



'Wgt12/28/2086 16:81 6465151 _ VADNATS PAGE 61

CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER

1211 MARICOPA ROAD, SUITE 205

October 2, 2006

LEASE EXTENSION
for
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
1316 Tamson Drive, Suite 202
Cambria, Califomia 93428

Lessor hereby extends existing lease of November 1, 1998 and the lease extension expmng Ostober 31,
2006 for an additional two (2) year to expire chber 31, 2008.

Minimurm rent shall be four thousand one hundred forty-seven and 45/100 (34, 147.45) dollars monthly,

nsion is hereby granted under the same terms, corditions and sccelerations es the existing lease.

Y VIR Vi W W 2
Cambria Village Square  Lessor
By Dean Vadnais

Cambria Community Services District  Lessee
By

Date (O@_W n:?) o2 £ Date

ong. oo doe page RN

36



NECEIVE

FEB 1+ O

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY

SERWGES-D&S?RI(-}T-»----M-- -

v

B VTE T ACUE QO TATIT QLISDDIN O TN
s!:.jv‘ ﬁé 1"*.' g.i:lé.rm‘.f!w‘.a i L3 g Hnd LT AR SN ETEAL L g £ Y }l
1211 MARICOPA ROCAD, SUITE 203

Oad, Caliloenia 93023

\XL.E‘S.’}U :t)"3 T J\'\
January 21, 2005
LEASE EXTENSION
for
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
1316 Tamson Drive, Suite 202

Cambria, California 93428

Lessor hereby extends existing lease of November 1, 1998 and the lease extension expiring October 31,
2004, 1316 Tamson Drive, for an additional two (2) years to expire October 31, 2006.

Minimum rent shall be three thousand sevem hundred ninety and 81/100 ¢($3,790.81) dollars monthly.

Lease extension addition of Suite 204 is hereby granted under the same terms, conditions and
accelerations as the existing lease.

pecMlodear s Pllvwy O Koo

Kocler-Vadnais Lessor Cambfia Communily Skrvices\District _ Lessee
By Dear Va

dnais By C
Date / 7 /ﬂ j—ﬁ‘ Date | 71\/\

37



October 21, 2003

LEASE EXTENSION
- for
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
1316 Tamson Drive, Suite 202
Cambria, California 93428

Lessor hereby extends existing lease of November 1, 1998 and the lease extension expiring October 31,
2003 as well as the inclusion of Suite 204, 1316 Tamson Drive, for an additional one (1) year to expire
October 31, 2004,

Minimum rent shall be three thousand six hundred twenty-seven and 57/100 (83,627.57) dollars monthly.

sion and space addmon of Suite 204 is hereby granted under the same terms, conditions and

fest-GH:

%}_L,%mpz—}—am

5S¢

By Vemn Hamiiton

Date ial/ !z,ilf)% ( ;.Vﬁ;gfhamﬁ Zryned)
H29]0d (tha Cepy )

38



CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE
SHOPPING CENTER

1211 Maricopa Highway, Sulte 205

Qjai, California 93023 A

805/927-0821

805/646-5153

Novembeiul,.ZOOﬁ

LEASE, EXTENSION
FOR
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
1313 Tamson Drive, suite 202
Cambria, California 93428

The lessor hereby extends the existing lease of November 1, 1998 and the
lease extension expiring October 31, 2002 for an additional one (1)
year to expire October 31, 2003,

Minimum rent shall be two thousand six hundred twenty seven and 39/100
($2,627.39) dollars monthly.

l.ease extension is hereby granted under the same terms, conditions and
acck afions as the existing lease.

Y S
£ e L ol A él/i;: A STy

Keeler-Vadnais Lessor Cambria Community Services District
By: Dean Vadnais By: Vern Hamilton, General Manager

Date: /D'Z;'/é//@ ;l/ Date: /21/2/;3(/(517,

39




CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER

1211 MARICOPA ROAD, SUITE 205
Ojai, California 93023
805/646-5153

November 1, 2001

LEASE EXTENSION
for
CAMBRTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
1313 Tamson Drive, Suite 202
Cambria, California 93428

Lessor hereby extends existing lease of November 1, 1998 and the lease
extension expiring October 31, 2001 for an additional one (1) year to
expire October 31, 2002.

Minimum rent shall be two thousand five hundred two and 28/100 ($2,502.28)
dollars monthly.

lL.ease extension is hereb ranted under the same terms, conditions and

TC A%tions as the existing se.
LB

Keeler-Vadnais Lessor Canmbria Community Services District
By Dean Vadnais By Vern Hamilton - General Manager

vace_\peaids b Bop) e /,27/,@,?{/,@/
. /

40



/'{;18/2881 $9:18 8856467737 YADNAIS INVESTMENT PAGE 3:2
Y

CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER
1211 MARICOPA ROATDS, SUITE 205

Oral, Californa $3023

BOMGI6-3153

February 18, 2001

LEASE EXTENSION
for
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
1316 Tamson Drive, Suife 202
Camibwis, California 93428

Lessor herelyy extends existing lense of November 1, 1998 and the lease extension expiring Ocotober 31,
2000 for an additional one (1) year fo expire October 31, 2001.

Minimum rent shall be two thoosand four kundred forty-oe and 25/100 ($2,441.25) dotlars monthly.

Canbria Comnnanity Sexvices District  Lesge
By Kenneth Topping

41



Cambria Village Square

Shopping Center
1253 Knoliwood Circle, Suite D201
Cambria, California 93428
805 g27-0821

October 20, 1999
AMENDMENT TO GENERAL LEASE

This amendment to the general lease dated November 5, 1998, by and
between Fred Keeler IT and Dean Vadnais (Landlord) and Cambria
Community Services District, (Tenant) to that certain improved
commercial property known as Building I, Suites 201 and 202, 1316
Tamson Drive, Cambria, California is made as follows:

Landlord provides tenant with Suite 203, 1316 Tamson Drive, Cambria,
California as an addition to the existing lease under the same terms,
conditions and accelerations. The additional cost shall be seven
hundred fifty and no/100 dollars ($750.00) monthly.

This amendment ig effective November 1, 1999. The monthly installments
begin November I, 1999 and continue the entire length of the lease,

m @//)@%ﬂf
Cambria Community Servide® Dis€rict
By Kenneth C. Topping

By Dean Vadnais
Wee oL VADAEIS

Dated ﬁ*)(&e—!&.ﬁﬂﬁ— ?,L@?} f ’::f ‘j’? Dated /5? - 2 ?”97

42



Cambria Village Square

Shopping Center
1253 Knollwood Circle, Suite D201
Cambria, California 93428
805 927-0821

October 20, 1999

LEASE EXTENSTON
for
CAMBRTA COMMIINITY SERVICES DISTRICY
1316 Tamson Drive, Suite 202
Cambria, California 93428

Lessor hereby extends existing lease of November 1, 1998 and
ending October 31, 1999 for an additional one (1) year to expire
October 31, 2000.

Minimum rent shall be one thousand five hundred seventy-five
and no/100 dollars (1,575.00) monthly.

Lease extension is hereby granted under the same terms, conditions
and acceleratlonfmﬁsxggi\existlng lease.

(3 .;@5 VL /éff gff’:u’ %w% & [t

Keeler»Vadnal$ Lessor Tambria Community Servicés Digtrict
By Dean Vadnais By Kenneth C. Topping

Date Kfr%-zé-fwfgwiﬂ } 07 - Date /ﬁ - Zg/"ﬂ?df?

43



DR S

CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE
SHOPPING CENTER
1253 Xnoliwood Circle

Cambria, California 93428

GENERAL LEASE

/
This lease, made and entered into this .5 day of ZZ#HFE£1998 in the Commusity of Cambria, County of Sar
Luis Obispo, State of Catifornia, by and between Fred Kesler Il and Dean Vadnais hereafier called Landlord, and

Cambria Community Services District, hereinafter called tenant.

WITNBSSETH,
A Landlord is the owner in fee of real property and buildings thereon situated in the Community of Cambria,
County of San Luis Obispo, State of California, more particularly described for purpases of this lease as CAMBRIA
VILLAGE SQUARE. .

B. Tenant desizes to lease from Landlord and Landlord desires to lease to tenant 3 space consisting of building
frontage and office space upon terms and conditions ‘héfein provided, corumonly known as Building L, Suites 201 &
202, 1316 Tamson Drive, Carabria, California,

€ Tenant desires to conduct a Public Agency Office and for no other purpose. Now, therefore, in consideration
of the premises and of the rents, sign regulations and agreements hereinafier reserved, mentioned and contained, it

is hereby mutually agreed as follows:

ARTICLE 1
PREMISES

Landiord does demmise and let to tenant and tenant does lease and take fram landlord, for the term and upon the
tarms and conditions set forth in this lease, "Demised Pramises”, subject to taxes, reservations, easements, rights of

way, CC&R's and sign regulations,

ARTICLE T
TERM

To have and to hold the demised premises for and during a period of one (1) year commencing ou the Ist day of
A, 1998 and continuing until the 3]st day of (Pehss. , 1999. Providing the tenant meets the terms and

conditions of this lease five (5) one (1) year options are extended, however, the tenant agrees to a 5% restal

acceleration the second and third year , CPI the fourth and fifth year plus the payment of a proportionate share of

comumon area maintenance costs each year of the lease,

Should space within the Cambria Village Square currently occupied become available during the term of this

lease, jncluding extensions, tenant shall have a right of second refusal to lease such space, however Cuesta Title

Company has the right of first refusal in the afore mentioned circumstances and this right applies for only the

following buildings: building "B”, 1235 Knollwood Drive, Building "C ", 1241 Knoltwood Drive, building D,

1253 Knollwood Drive, building "H", 1326 Tamson Drive (American West has a seventy-two hour right of first

refusal on vacant suite 101) and building I, 1316 Tamson with the exception of sujte 204. All other buildings are

for retail or special use and are not included in this right of refusal

ARTICLE II
RENTAL

Section 1. MINIMUM RENT. Tenant shall pay to landlord, a5 minimum rental on or before the first day of the
month the amount of one thousand and no/100 dollars ($1,500.00 ) per month with a proportionate share of the
expenses for common area maintenance (CAM). CAM is not to exceed $0.20 per square foot per month.

Section 2. DELINQUENT RENT. Minimum monthly rent not paid by the 3rd day of the month shall bear ¢

penalty of 5% of the minirura mouthly rent. Minimum monthly rent not paid by the 10th of the month shail ix
considered a default of this lease by the Lesses.

44



Section 3. INITTAL DEPOSIT. Lessor acknowledges receipt from the Lessee a deposit in the amount of twe
thousand and no/100 dollars (52,000.00) as a security deposit

ARTICLE IV
COMMON AREAS MAINTENANCE AND CHARGES

Section 1. The term "common areag” refer to exterior areas within the boundries of the CAMBRIA VILLAGE
SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER [exclusive of building pads and/or foatprint sites reserved for future buiidings and
the like included within the Shopping Center] if any, after the commencement of leasehold improvements thereot
which are now or hereafter made available for general nse, convenienice and benefit of Landiord and other persons
entitled 1o occupy space in the Shopping Center, which areas include but not Himited to parking areas, drivewsys,
open rpalls, sidewalks, landscaped and planted areas,

Section 2. The landlord shall keep or canse to be kept the comumon areas in a clean, neat and orderly condition,
properly lighted and landscaped on a weekly basis. Fe shall repair any damages to the facilities thereaf, but all
expenses in connection with the conunon areas shall be charged and prorated to the tepzants in the manner set forth.
It is understood and agreed that the term "expenses “in connection with the common areas as used herein shall be
construed to mean all ordinary and necessary direct cost including, but not be limited to all sums expended in
connection with the commeon facilities; COSD charges, electric charges for common area and parking lot lighting,
gardening services, resurfacing, repainting, striping, restoring, cleaning, sweeping and Jjanitorial services,
maintenance painting or renovation of the exterior portion of all or any part of the improvements constructed on
the Shopping Center, maintenance and repair of any fire protection systers, storm drain systemns and any other
utility systems; all cost or expense incurred by reason of any repeirs or modifications to the Shopping Center and/or
its improvements and/or for repairs or installation of eqnipment required for energy or safety purposes as required
by government statutes, ordinances, rules or regulations in force from time to time; personyel to implement such
servives, properfy taxes and public Hiabilify and property damage insurance covering areas in amounts as required
by landiord exclusive of management, supervisory, general and administrative charges. Landiord may cause any o
all said services to be provided by an indspendent contractor or contractors.

ARTICLE V
TAXES ON PERSONAL PROPERTY

Tt is agreed that tenant shall pay all taxes on every kind of any fixture, equipment and personal property located in
the demised premises.

ARTICLE VI
UTILITIES

Tenant shall pay all charged for gas, electrical, telephone service, heating expense including repair, service and
miaititenance ana other utilities used in or about the demnised premises during the term of this lease. Tenant is
aware this space is not air conditioned. Heating system is unused and still under warranty by heating contractor.

ARTICLE VI
PARKING AREA

Section 1. Landlord shall appropriate, from time to time, for use as a parking area [as hereinafier defined] ¢

portion of the business center of which the demised premises are a part. The term"parking area”, as used in this

leas, includes not enly actual space available for vehicle parking but algo the sidewalks, aisles, streets, driveways

and other areas incidental to or used in connection with the operation or maintenrance of such parking area. Itis

anderstood and agreed, however, that landlord reserves the right, during the term hereof and at any time and from

time to time to make changes and/or improvements in the physical character, size, location and operation of said 2 {
parking area; provided however, that at all times landlord shall make available sufficient parking to satisfy the ?{’

45



rainimum requirement of applicable zoning and planning regulations. .

Section 2. Tenant, as a part of responsibility of this lease shall deem it's officers, directors, agents and employees
and all other personnel under his direction park in the designated parking areas.

Section 3, Tenant may install and maintain a drive-up CCSD bill drop off box in a mutually agreed location it

. one of parking lot islands.

ARTICLE VIO
USE OF PREMISES

1. Lessee shall not use or permit safd premises or any part therecf, 1o be used for any purpose or purposes other
than the purpose or purposes for which said premises are hereby leased

2. INSURANCE. Lessee shall at all times during the term of this lease maintain personal injury lability insurance
covering the dernised premises and it's appurtenances, breezeways and walkways in the amount of one million
dollars [$1,000,000.00] for injury and death of any one person and five million doliars {$5,000,000.00] for injury
or death of any number of persons in one ocourrence, and property Hability insurance in the amount of five hundred
thousand dollars [$500,000.00] Such insurance shall insure both lessor and Jessee. Tenant shall provide landlord
with a copy of the curreni policy and any declarations and amendmenis to such policy.

3. AFFBECTING INSURANCE. No use shall be made or permitted to be made of said premises, nor acts don¢
which will increase the existing rate of insurance upon the building in which said premises may be located, or
cause cancellation of any insurance policy covering said building, or any part thereof, nor shall lessee sell, or
permit to be-kept, used, or sold, in or about said premises, any article which - may be prohibited by standard form of
fire insurance policies. Lesses shall, at his sole cost, comply with any and all requirements pertaining to the use of
said premises of any insurance organization or company necessary for maintenance af reasonable fire and public
fiability insurance covering said building and appurtenances. '

4, SIGNS. Lessee shall not place or permit to be placed on any exterior walls or rodf, interior or exterior windows
or doors on the demised premises any sign or other abject or thing visible to public view outside the demised
premises, Lessee must comply with the sign regulations as set forth by the lessor for CAMBRIA VILLAGE
SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER [exhibit A] and must sign a copy of the sign regulations recognizing said'sign
regulations are a part of this lease. If tenant fails to remove any signs, markee, awnings or other objects, landlord
fmay enter said premises and remove same. Lessee may not change the color, size location or composition of any
sign or advertisement on the demised premises that may bave been theretafore approved by the landlord.

5. TENANT SHALL NOT: Use or install any plumbing facilities for any purpose other than that for which the;
were constructed or dispose of any damaging or injurious substance therein. Install outside of the demised
premises any exterior lighting, phumbing facilities, shades, awnings or advertising medium such as flashing lights,
search Hghts, loudspeakers, mechanical or electronic equipment or other devises of any nature.

Use or permit the sidewalks or balconies on or adjacent to the demised premises to be used for any newsstand, cigar
stand; sidewalk-shop; display of merchandise or other business oceupation or underiaking: nor in any way obstrct
the sidewalks, wulkways, areaways or commonly shared property. -

Tenant shall have the right to install and maintain an exterior two-way radio antenna and the apportenant wiring
at a mutuatly agreed upon location on and in the demised premises, ‘

6. WASTH. Lessee shall not commit, ér suffer 16 be cotomitied afiy waste ipon 8aid premisas oF 4fiy nidsance o
other act or thing which rmy disturb the quiet enjoyment of any other tenant in the building in which the demised
premises may be Jocated. Lessee shall keep the Demised Premises in good order and repair at all times during the
term of this lease. On failure of lesses to promptly make necessary repairs after sotice to do so by lessor, lessor o
jts assigns may perform all repairs that may be necessary and add the cost of such repairs to the rent due herennder
on the first day of the month following the repairs.

7. ALTERATIONS. Lesses shall not make, or suffer to be made, any alterations of the said premises or any par

thereof, without the written consent of lessor; and additions to, or alterations of said premises, except moveabls
farpiture and trade fixtures, shall become at once a part of the realty and belong to the lessor.

46

Z



Tenant is given permission to install and maintain a standby electrical genertator of sufficient capacity 1o carry on
District functions during emergencies and power outages providing it is install inside a building so as to not be
nngightly or an on cther tenamnts,

8. ABANDONMENT. Lesses shall not vacate or ahandon the premises at any time during the term; and if lessee
shal] abandon, vacate or surrender said prernises or be disposed by process of law, or otherwise, any personal
property belonging to lessee and left on the premises may be removed and the lesses shall have a lien upon all such
property not exempt from a lien by California Civil Code Section 186], Notice of Sale and the sale to enforce saic
lien shall be governed by California Civil Code, The proceeds realized from any such sale shall be applied first tc
the payment of the expenses of sale, rekmbursements of costs to remove the property from the premises, cosis o
storage pending sale and reasonable attorney fees incurred in connection therewith any balance remaining shall be
applied to the payment of any other surng which may then or thereafter be legally due lessor from lesses; after
satisfying all of the cbligations previously enumerated the batance, if any, shall be paid over to the lessee,

9. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. As part of the consideration for rental, lessee shall, at his sole cost, keep and
maintain said premises and appurienance and every part thereof [excepting exterior walls, roof and sidewalks
adjacent to said premises which lessor agrees to repair], any store front and interior of the preiises in good and
working condition, sanitary order and repair broken windows and glazing. By entry hereunder, lessee accepts the
prernises as being in good and sanitary order, condition and répair and agrees on the last day of said term, or
sooner termination of this lease, to surrender unto the lessor all and singular said premises with said appurtenances
in the same condition as when received, reasonable use and wear thereof and damage by fire, act of God, or by the
elements exceptad and to remove all of the lessee’s signs from said premises.

Tenznt ghall refrain from overloading any floor in the demised premiges,

Lessee shall permit lessor and his agents to enter into and upon said premises at all reasonable times, after giving
notice for the purpose of inspecting the same, or for the purpose of maintaining the building; or for the purpose of
making repairs, alterations or additions te any other portion of said building including the erection and
maintenance of suck scaffolding, canopies, fences and props as may be required, or for the purpose of posting
notices of non-Hability for alterations, additions or repairs, or for the purpose of placing upon the property in which
the said premises are located any usual or ordinary "For Sale" signs, without any rebate of rent and without any
Hability to lessee for any loss of occupation or quiet enjoyment of the premises thereby occassioned, and shall
permit lessor, at any time within thirly days prior to the expiration date of this lease, to place npon said premises
any usuval or ordinary "Te Let" or "To Lease” signs.

Landlord shall not be deemed fo be in default with respect to any repair which it is required to make unless
landlord fails to make the same within a reasonable time afier notice in writing of the necessity theredf shalf have
been served upot: Jandlord by tepant. It being expressly agreed that the entire burden of and duty of inspectien
shalf rest solely with tenant

‘Tenant shall keep Shopping Center free from ary mechanical or materialmen’s liens and any other lens of 2
similar nature placed upon the Shopping Center by reason of or in connection with any repairs, additions,
alterations or improvements contracted for or initiated by tenant, and shall be solely responsible for making
payments for such work and discharging liens for such work. Tenant agrees to fully indemnify landlord with

- respect to all liability for all such lens, claims and demands, together with reasonable attorneys’ fees and all costs
and expenses in conmection therewith,

Landiord shall have the right at all times to post the premises with notices of non-respansibilityfand to record
verified copies thereof] in order to place contractors and materialinen on notice that landlord is not to be held
financially responsible for any such work. Tenant shall, at the request of the landlord, provide landlord with
notarized ful! and unconditional len releases and paid receipts from any general contractor, subconiractors,
materialmen or other person furnishing labor and/or materials in connection with such work, as well as any other
evidence required by landlord to demonstrate that there shall be no Hens affecting landlord or Sbopping Center by
reason of such work. Any amount paid by landlord to discharge or bond around any such liens shall be payable by

tenant to landlord upon demand.

Notwithstanding anything 1o the contrary hereinabove contained, if tenant shall in goed faith contest the validity of

any such lien, claim or demand, then tenant shall, at its sole expense, defend itself and landlord fwith counsel -

reasonably satisfactory to landlord] against the same, and shall pay and satisfy any adverss judgement that may be

renderad thereon for enforcement thereof against landlord, upon condition that if landlord shall recurire, tenant

shall procure 2 record 2 bond [inaccordance with Section 3143 of the California Civil Code or any comparabie ?/
statue hereafier enacted] freeing landiord and the Shopping Center from the effect of such Hen or claim or actior /KC

a7



fherean

10. LEGAL USE. Lesses shail, at his sole cost, comply with all of the requirernents of all municipal, state and
federal authorities now in force or which may hereafter be in force, pertaining to the use of said premises. The
fuclgement of zny court of competent jurisdiction, or the ademission of lesses in any action of proceeding agains
lessee, whether lessor be a party thereto or not, that lessee has violated any such ordinance or statute in said use
shall be conclusive of that fact as between lessor and lessee.

11, INDEMNIFICATION AND NON-LIABILITY OF LANDLORD:. Lessee waives all claims against Lessor for
damage to any property or injury or death of any person on the Demised Premises arising at any time and from any
cause other than the negligence or willful misconduct of Lessor or Lessor's employees, agents, or contractors,
Lassea shall hold Lessor harmless from and defend Lessor agaiast all claims, liability, damage or loss aristng out of
any injury or death of any person or damage to or destruction of property attributable to the use of the Demised
Premises by Lesses, except that caused by negligence or willfial misconduct of Lessor or Lessor's agents, contractors
or emplovees, These indemuity obligations shall include reasonable atterney fees incurred by Lessor. The
provisions of this paragraph to indemnify and hold Lessor harmiess are lirnited to the amount of loss that is sol
paid to Lessor out of insurance proceeds, if any.

12. AUCTIONS. Lesses shall not conduct or permit to be conducted any sale by auction on said premises.

13. ANIMALS. Tenant shall at all imes during this lease refrain from keeping or permit the keeping of any
animals of any kind about or upon the premises,

14, DESTRUCTION. In the event of [a} a partial destruction of said premises or the building containing same
during said term which required repairs o either said premises or said building, or [b] said premises or said .
building being declared unsafe or unfit for occupancy by authorized public anthority for any reasor other than the
lessee's act, use or occupation which declaration required repairs to either said prernises or said building lessor
shall forthwith make such repairs, providing such repairs can be made within sixty [60] days under the laws and
regulation of mthorized public authorities, but such partial destruction [including any destruction necessary in
order to make repairs required by any such declaration}shall in no wise annul or void this lease, except that lessee
shall be entitled to a proportionate deduction of rent while such repairs are being made. Such proportionate
deduction to be based upon the extent to which the making of such repairs shall interfere with the business carried
on by Jessee in satd premises. In the event that the lessor does not so elect to make such repairs within sixty [60]
days, or such repairs cannot be made under such lawe and regulations, this lease may be terminated at the option of
either party. In the event of any dispute between lessor and lessee relative to the provisicns of this paragraph, they
select an arhitrator. The two arbitrators so selected shall hear and determine the controversy and their decision
thereof shall be final and binding on both the lessor and the lessee who shall bear the cost of such arbitration

equally between them. .

15. DEFAULT OR TERMINATION. X default be made by lesses in payment of rent or in the observance
payment or performance of any of the other provisions, terms or conditions of this lease, or if any conduct of the
fessee, his family, servants, employees, agents, invitees or licensees shall obstruct or interfere with the rights of
other occupants, or annoy them by unrezsonable noises or otherwise, of should they commit or suffer any illegat o1
immoral act to be committed thereon, the lessor may, at its option, terminate this lease and any hoiding over
thereafter by lessea shall be construed to be a tenancy from month to month only, for the same rental rate anc
payble in the same manner herein specified.

16, VOLUNTARY SURRENDER/ASSIGNMENT. The voluntary or other surrender of this lease by lessee, or ¢
mutual cancellation thereof, shall work a merger and shall, at the option of the lessor, terminave all or any existing
subleases or subtenancies or may, 2t the option of lessor, operate as an assignment to him of any or all of such
subleases or subtenancies.

Al subletting, assignments or transfers by Tenant shall be governed by the following provisions:

48



Tenant may not transfer or assign this Lease or any right or interest hereunder, or sublet the Premises or any part
thereof without first obtaining Landlord's prior written consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, This
fease is transferrable should tenant seli the business to another party. The new owner must agree to all the
conditions of this lease and present the lessor with a satisfactory financial state stating the ability to assume the
financial responsibility for this lease,

¥f any consent by Landlord under this Section is adjudicated to have been unreasonably withheld, Tenant's sole
remedies shall be to have proposed assignment, subletting or other transfer declared as valid as i Landlord's
consent had been given, or to sue Landlord for such damages [sustained by Tenant] as Tenant can prove ar¢
directly attributable to such upreasonable withhelding of consent,

17. ATTORNEYS FEES. I lesssor is made a party defendant {o any litigation concerning this lease or the Jeased
premises or the occupancy thereof by lesses, then lessee shall hold harmless lessor from all Jiability by reason of
said litigation, including reasonable attorneys fees and expenses incurred by lessor in any such litigation, whether
or not any such litigation is prasecuted 10-enforce any of the terms hereto or because of the breach by Tessed of any
of the terms heredf, of for the recgv sqy rent due hereinder, or for any lawful detainer of said premises, lesset
shall pay to lessor reasonable atior ; ; id the right of such atiorneys fees and expenses shall be
dsesiied 16 have sbeied-or: the cotmisncsment:of such-actief and iall be enforceable whether or not such action
is prosecuted to judgement. If lessee breaches any term of this lease, lessor may employ an attoraey or attorneys f
protect lessor's rights hereunder, and in the évent of such employment following any breach by lesses, lessee shall
pay.Jessor reasanable attorneys fees and expenses incurred by lessor, whether or not an action is actually
commenced against lessee by reason of said breach. " This 18 st afid prévailing” perty will be-wiititled to
attorneys fees and costs.

18 NOTICES, Al notices ta be given 1o Jessee-shall be-given in wiiting personally or by depositing the same in
the United States Mail, postage prepaid, and addressed to lessee at said premises, whether or not lessee has
departed from, abandoned or vacated the premises. All notices to be gven to lessor shall be given in writing
persopally o1 hy depositing the same in the United States Mai, postage prepeid and addrassed to the lessor at the
place designated by lessor for payment of rent, or at suich other placs of plaies % may Be designated by lessor for
payment of rent, or at such other place or places as may be designated from tixue to time by lessor.

15 BEEURITY DEPOSITE: Secnsity depositsgiven by lessee to secure the faithful performance of all or any of
the covenants of this lease on the part of the lessee, lessor may transfer and/or defiver the security, as such, to the
purchaser of the reversion, in the event that the reversion be sold and thereupon lessor shall be discharged from
any further liability in reference thereto. Lassee herehy waives notice in the event of lessor's transfer of its interest
iﬁ”t‘.ﬁé’léé?edp”remise‘ﬁ. et s - JE LTt . . . P

20, WAIVER. The waiver by lessor of any breach of any term, covenant or condition herein contained shail not be
deemed-to-be & waiver of such term, covenant or sondition or any subsequent breach of the same or any other term,
covenant or condition herein contained. B "

21, HOLDING OVER. Any holding over after the expiration of the said term with the consent of the lessor shall
be construed to be 2 tenancy from month 6 Month al a rental of oné Ad oie half deies the dua fent and shall
otherwise be on the terms and conditions herein specified, so far as applicable.

22, EMINEINT DOMAIN, In case the whole of the leased premises are taken by right of eminent domain of other
autherity of law during the period of this lease, or any extension thereof, this lease shall terminate. In case a part
of the leased premises are taken by right of eminent domain or other authority of law, this lease may, at the election
of the lessor or the lesses be terminated. If a part of the premises afe taken by the right of eninate domain and the
lessor does not elect to terminate the lease the rent herein stipulated shall be decreased proportionately according to
the value of that part of the premises taken. If the entire premises are taken aver o if a part of the lessees premises
?miakﬁnmdﬁhamﬁlﬁﬁ&t& terminate the lease, then all compensation paid for the taking shall belong to the
essor,

23. IMPROVEMENTS. By entry he;ggnder, lesses agrees at the lessee's own expense to furnish additional

49

s



lighting fixtures and fioor coverings and to keep the leased premises in a clean, neat, sanitary and sightly
condition, free from dirt, debris, accurmulation of waste and fire hazards. Lessee hereby releases possession of all
attached floor coverings and existing lighting fixtures af termination of said lease and will not damage, deface, or

remove same from premises.

24. SURRENDER OF PREMISHS. Upon expiration of the term of this lease, or upon ifs sponer termination, for
any reason, lessee shall peaceably vacate the leased premises 1o lessor in good condition and order, and shall
deliver all keys periaining to the leased property to the lessor and shall remove all rubbish and waste from the

premises and place the same in 2 neat and sanitaty condition.
"The lesses guarantess fo the lessor that he shall remove his leasehold improvements at the discression of the lessor

at the expiration of this lease. Lessee shall repair 2l nail holes and damages and repaint to the satisfaction of the

lessor all at the lesses's expense.
Al existing walls now in place are considered a part of the lessors building and not subject to this paragraph.

25, KBYS AND REKRYING. Lesses may rekey the locks of premises with permission of lessor. All doors are on
a master keying system and this system must be maintained. Contact the lessor to receive instructions as how to go

about rekeying

26 EFFECT OF LEASE. The covenants and conditions herein contained shatl, subject to the provisions as 1o
assignraent, apply to and bind the heirs, successors, executors, administrators and assigns of all the pa.rnes heretu
and all of the parties hereto shall be jointly and severally liable hereunder.

27. MISCELLANHOUS. Time is of the essence under this Jease.

Any ambignity in this Lease shall not be construed against any party solely because it was drafted on behalf of that
party.

No waiver of any term, provision or condition of this agreement,the breach or default thereof, by conduct o
otherwise, in ane or more instances shall be deemed to be either a continuing watver or 2 waiver of a subsequent
breach or default of any such term, provisions or condition of this Lease,

%SS HERBOF/ lessor and | have executed this instrument as the day and year frst above writtcmv
e ‘ ;ZL Dated:__ //f/;//g?% o : :

Lessar/Landlord
CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE
Keeler - Vadnais
Vadnais

é/W? s S~ SR
Lessee/Tenant * _ ,

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS’I‘RICI
By Kenneth €. Topping

'We acknowledge receipt of the Cambria Village Square Shopping Center sign reguiations.
Ve Sy
[/~ 5-9& e

Date

50



LEASE EXTENSION - CCSD ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 12/15/08 Agenda SR 6 D
1316 Tamson Suites 201, 202, 203 and 204 - RENTAL HISTORY

Effective Date Monthly Amt SqFt Notes
November 1, 1998 to October 31, 1999 1,500.00 2016  Original w/5, 1-yr options to extend, Suite 201 & 202
November 1, 1999 to October 31, 2000 1,575.00 2016  1st1-yr extension, CPI 5% increase

750.00 1008 Amendment #1 - Add Suite 203

November 1, 2000 to October 31, 2001 2,441.25 3024  2nd 1-yr extension, CPI 5% increase

November 1, 2001 to October 31, 2002 2,502.28 3024  3rd 1-yr extension, CPl 2.5% increase

November 1, 2002 to October 31, 2003 2,627.39 3024  4th 1-yr extension, CPI 5% increase

November 1, 2003 to October 31, 2004 3,627.57 4032  5th 1-yr extension, CPI 5% increase, Add Suite 204
November 1, 2004 to October 31, 2005 3,790.81 4032  Extend for 2-yrs, 1st of 2-yrs, CPI 5% increase
November 1, 2005 to October 31, 2006 3,987.93 4032  2nd of 2-yr extension, CPI 5.2% increase
November 1, 2006 to October 31, 2007 4,147.45 4032  Extend for 2-yrs, 1st of 2-yrs, CPI 4% increase
November 1, 2007 to October 31, 2008 4,242.84 4032  2nd of 2-yr extension, CPI 2.3% increase

51



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 6 . D .
FROM: Alleyne LaBossiere, Finance Manager
Meeting Date: December 15, 2008 Subiject: Adopt Resolution 42-2008

Reporting the Payment of
Member Contributions to the
California Public Employees’
Retirement System

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Adopt Resolution 42-2008 to fulfill the reporting requirements for the payment of
member contributions to the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS).

FISCAL IMPACT:

None if the resolution is passed. These are pre-tax contributions. If not passed, the
cost to the CCSD would be approximately $33,000 in FY 2009/2010 in increased
Medicare taxes and similar increases in all future years.

DISCUSSION:

This is a ministerial function to meet Internal Revenue Code requirements. It has no
effect on any employee benefits as they pertain to the CCSD. The only effect is in
regards to the tax-deferred status of the payment of member contributions to CalPERS.

Government Code Section 20691 provides for payment by a contracting agency of all
or a portion of the normal contributions required to be paid by a member. CalPERS
requires that the CCSD as a contracting agency submit appropriate documentation
prior to reporting tax-deferred member contributions--EPMC (Employer Paid Member
Contributions).

Failure to submit an approved resolution to CalPERS by December 31, 2008, would

cause these payments to become taxable compensation to the employees, as well as
to the CCSD.

Attachment: Resolution 42-2008

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS: __ SANDERS__ CHALDECOTT __ CLIFT ___ DEMICCO __ MACKINNON

52



RESOLUTION 42-2008
DECEMBER 15, 2008

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REPORTING THE PAYMENT OF MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Cambria Community Services District has the
authority to implement Government Code Section 20691; and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Cambria Community Services District has a
written labor policy or agreement which specifically provides for the normal member
contributions to be paid by the employer; and

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to implement Government Code Section
20691 is the adoption by the governing body of the Cambria Community Services
District of a resolution to report said Employer Paid Member Contributions (EPMC); and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Cambria Community Services District has
identified the following conditions for the purpose of its election to pay EPMC:

1. This benefit applies to all employees of the Cambria Community Services
District.

2. This benefit consists of paying 100% of the normal member contributions as
EPMC.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15" day of December 2008.

President
Board of Directors

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Kathy A. Choate Arther R. Montandon
District Clerk District Counsel

53



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 6. E.
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager

Alleyne LaBossiere, Finance Manager
Meeting Date: December 15, 2008 Subject: Adopt Resolution 44-2008 Approving

Fiscal Year 2007/2008 Transfers from
General Fund Reserves for Water and
Wastewater Capital Improvement
Program Expenditures

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Adopt Resolution 44-2008 approving Fiscal Year (FY) 2007/2008 transfers from General Fund reserves for Water
and Wastewater Capital Improvement Program (CIP) expenditures, as transfers that will not be repaid. (This
recommendation is consistent with Board action taken for such expenditures made in FY 2006/2007.)

FISCAL IMPACT:

A total decrease in General Fund Reserves of approximately $1.1 million, which would offset negative cash
balances of approximately $951,000 in the Water Fund and $156,000 in the Wastewater Fund. Reference
attached financial analysis.

DISCUSSION:

The CCSD'’s auditor, Crosby & Cindrich, is nearing completion of its field review tasks for the FY 2007/2008
financial audit. As Crosby & Cindrich begins work on the draft audit report, Board direction is needed on how
to handle the transfers from General Fund reserves for CIP expenditures.

During FY 2007/2008, the Water Fund expended $1,412,000 in capital expenditures. These expenditures
were funded by a $276,000 operating surplus, $185,000 in capital revenues and advances from the General
Fund of $951,000.

During FY 2007/2008, the Wastewater Fund expended $381,000 in capital expenditures. These expenditures
were funded by a $93,000 operating surplus, $132,000 in capital revenues and advances from the General
Fund of $156,000.

The CCSD Board of Directors has two options in designating the above referenced General Fund advances:

1. Transfers — that will not be repaid, or
2. Loans — that will be repaid.

With Board direction that the advances would be treated as loans, CCSD Staff would prepare the appropriate
loan documents.

In FY 2006/2007, the General Fund transferred $1,893,981 to the Water Fund and $771,698 to the
Wastewater Fund, and the Board of Directors designated these transfers as advances that would not be
repaid.

Attachment: Resolution 44-2008
Financial Analysis of Advances from General Fund to Enterprise Funds for FY 2007/2008

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS: SANDERS CHALDECOTT CLIFT DEMICCO MACKINNON

54



RESOLUTION 44-2008
DECEMBER 15, 2008

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING FISCAL YEAR 2007/2008 TRANSFERS
FROM GENERAL FUND RESERVES FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM EXPENDITURES

The Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District does hereby
resolve as follows:

Authorize fiscal year 2007/2008 transfers from General Fund reserves for

Water and Wastewater Capital Improvement Program (CIP) expenditures,
as advances that will not be repaid.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15" day of December 2008,

President
Board of Directors

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Kathy A. Choate Arther R. Montandon
District Clerk District Counsel

55



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ADVANCES FROM THE GENERAL FUND TO THE ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2007-2008

WATER WASTEWATER

FUND FUND TOTAL
Operating Revenue 1,873,897 1,723,432 3,597,329
Operating Expenditures* 1,411,556 1,194,721 2,606,277
Cash Provided by Operations 462,341 528,711 991,052
Debt Service-Interest & Principal 186,531 435,297 621,828
Cash Available After Debt Service 275,810 93,414 369,224
Capital Revenue 185,607 131,827 317,434
Cash Available for Capital Expenditures 461,417 225,241 686,658
Capital Expenditures (Shown Below) 1,412,186 381,389 1,793,575
Cash Provided by General Fund (950,769) (156,148) (1,106,917)

* Does not include non cash expenses (Depreciation and Amortization) or debt service (shown
separately).

FY 2007-2008 Capital Expenditures

Desalination 228,074 0
Water Master Plan 233,378 0
Pine Knolls Tank 710,715 0
SCADA 63,705 0
Rodeo Grounds Pump Station Replacement 53,009 0
Stuart Street Storage Tank 40,713 0
Moonstone Beach Utilities Replacement 10,527 0
Warren Agreement Pipeline 72,065 0
Biosolids Dewatering 0 323,668
SCADA 0 49,499
Moonstone Beach Utilities Replacement 0 8,222

1,412,186 381,389

NOTE: The above figures have not been audited and there could be changes. However, any such
changes are expected to be immaterial.

56



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 7A

FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager
Bryan Bode, Assistant General Manager/Utilities Manager
Pam Duffield, Assistant Finance Manager

Meeting Date: December 15, 2008 Subiject: Public Hearing to Adopt
Resolution 43-2008
Implementing Water
Conservation Surcharge Rates,
effective January 1, 2009

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

=

Open Public Hearing.

2. Receive public testimony on the proposed implementation of Water Conservation
Surcharge Rates.

3. Close Public Hearing.

4. Adopt Resolution 43-2008 Implementing Water Conservation Surcharge Rates,

effective January 1, 2009.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The exact impact of this policy cannot be determined. It is likely that revenues from
water usage will increase slightly until such time as excessive users adopt conservation
practices that will reduce their consumption to within the identified limits. Past practice
indicates that wastewater revenues will decrease as the community becomes more
efficient at saving water.

DISCUSSION:

Current conditions of our water supply are such that if more aggressive water
conservation efforts are not taken now the reliability of having enough water to last
through the winter months for our community will be greatly diminished. Therefore, itis
appropriate at this time to recommend implementation of water conservation surcharge
rates as soon as possible to reinforce the need to conserve water, even more so than
customers do normally, to forestall a current trend of using more water than we have in
the previous year. In September and October of this year the CCSD had to produce
more water than we did last year to meet user demand. The water table in the San
Simeon Creek is dropping fast and now is the time to act.

There is one caveat: If measurable rainfall occurs, resulting in sufficient quantity
to recharge the water supply in San Simeon Creek, between now and mailing of
the January/February 2009 utility statements to customers (March 10, 2009), staff
shall provide a prompt report to the Board, including an option to rescind the
water conservation surcharges, even if it means scheduling a Special Meeting.

Water conservation surcharge rates shall be effective beginning January 1, 2009,
which is the beginning of a billing cycle, thereby avoiding additional costs for

57



reprogramming the utility billing system and customer confusion.

The Board last adopted the Water Conservation Surcharge Rates outlined in the
attached Exhibit “A” on June 28, 2007 (via Resolution 50-2007). These rates are
aggressive and progressive; that is, they increase in percentage as the use of water
increases and they do so quickly. This method was intended to encourage stricter
conservation, and previous applications indicated it works well.

There is relief for families. The basic allotment of water is 12 units per residential
account per billing cycle. Families of three or more persons can submit a Water
Conservation Surcharge Family Relief Application at the CCSD Administration Office,
which allows for surcharge relief up to 20 units of water consumption. That application
is attached for reference. Qualifications include:

§ Customer’s name must match the CCSD account holder.

§ Customers must have three or more persons living fulltime at the service
address.

§ In order to be eligible for relief of surcharges, the application must be submitted
prior to the due date of the utility service bill. If the application is received by the
CCSD after the due date, it will not be eligible until the next billing period.

§ Applications will be valid until such time as the Board of Directors rescinds the
surcharge period.

§ Relief shall be granted only up to 20 units of water consumption.

8 No surcharge relief is available for use in excess of 20 units.

Application of the same surcharge waivers for commercial accounts will apply during
this water conservation surcharge period.

Staff recommends that Water Conservation Surcharge Rates remain in effect until the
Board can determine, based on the level of water in storage within our well field, that
critical water shortages have ceased.

Staff further recommends adoption of Resolution 43-2008 and implementation of the
Water Conservation Surcharge Rates, as identified in Exhibit “A,” effective January 1,
2009. The attached flyer will be immediately posted to the CCSD website
(www.cambriacsd.org) and mailed to customers, along with useful tips for conserving
water.

Attachments: Resolution 43-2008
Exhibit “A,” Water Conservation Surcharge Rates
Water Conservation Surcharge Family Relief Application
Surcharge Flyer

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS: __ SANDERS__ CHALDECOTT __ CLIFT ___ DEMICCO
__MACKINNON

58



CAMBRIA COMMUNI.'F?.SERVICES DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. 43-2008
DATED: DECEMBER 15, 2008

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
IMPLEMENTING WATER CONSERVATION SURCHARGE RATES

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District has declared a
Water Code Section 350 water shortage emergency; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Water Code Section 353, the Board of Directors may adopt such
regulations and restrictions on the delivery of water which will conserve the water supply for the greatest
public benefit; and

WHEREAS, the current season’s rain experienced and expected for the aquifers that provide
the domestic water supply for the Cambria Community Services District may be inadequate to provide
sufficient water for the CCSD’s consumers; and

WHEREAS, the community of Cambria is already achieving an extraordinary level of water
conservation rendering further use restrictions ineffective; and

WHEREAS, the most significant opportunity for water savings in this year is to surcharge water
for those users who consume an extraordinary amount of water as compared to the rest of the users;
and

WHEREAS, families with three or more persons may be eligible for surcharge relief up to 20
units of water consumption; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Board of Directors of the
Cambria Community Services District, as follows:

Adopt and implement the attached Exhibit “A,” Water Conservation Surcharge Rates, effective ,
January 1, 2009 until rescinded by the Board of Directors.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15™ day of December 2008.

President, Board of Directors

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Kathy A. Choate Arther R. Montandon
District Clerk District Counsel

59



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

P.O. Box 65 » Cambria, CA 93428 < Telephone: (805) 927-6223 « Fax: (805) 927-5584

Exhibit “A”
WATER CONSERVATION SURCHARGE RATES
Effective January 1, 2009:

Residential Water Conservation Surcharge Rates:

1. 0 - 12 units of water usage per two-month billing period: No surcharge.
2. 13 — 20 units of water usage per two-month billing period: 25% surcharge on water bill

amount. *

3. 21 — 30 units of water usage per two-month billing period: 50% surcharge on water bill
amount.

4. 31— 40 units of water usage per two-month billing period: 100% surcharge on water bill
amount.

5. 41 — 50 units of water usage per two-month billing period: 150% surcharge on water bill
amount.

6. 51 — 60 units of water usage per two-month billing period: 300% surcharge on water bill
amount.

7. 61+ units of water usage per two-month billing period: 450% surcharge on water bill
amount.

*Relief may be granted to eligible families— three or more persons living fulltime at the service
address—with a completed application submitted_prior to the due date of their utility bill.

Commercial Water Conservation Surcharge Rates:

1. 0 - 12 units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: no
surcharge.

2. 13 - 20 units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: 25%
surcharge on water bill amount.

3. 21 — 30 units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: 50%
surcharge on water bill amount.

4. 31 — 40 units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: 100%
surcharge on water bill amount.

5. 41 - 50 units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: 150%
surcharge on water bill amount.

6. 51 — 60 units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: 300%
surcharge on water bill amount.

7. 61+ units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: 450%
surcharge on water bill amount.

These surcharges shall be in addition to the regular billing rates for water usage.

12/15/08
60



‘@ CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

1:"‘"5_: oM
P.0O. Box 65 « Cambria, CA 93428 e« Telephone: (805) 927-6223 « Fax: (805) 927-5584

Water Conservation Surcharge Family Relief Application

Customer Account Number

Customer Name
(Customer’s name must match CCSD account holder)

Service Address

Telephone Number

* Please list names and date of birth for the people living in the service address full-time.

Name Relationship Date of Birth

1.

2.

| declare the foregoing is true and correct under penalty of perjury.

Signature of Applicant Date

Qualifications:
- Customers must have three or more persons living fulltime at the service address.
In order to be eligible for relief of surcharges, the application must be submitted prior to
the due date of the utility service bill. If the application is received by the CCSD after
the due date, it will not be eligible until the next billing period.
Applications will be valid until such time as the Board of Directors rescinds the
surcharge period.
Relief shall be granted only up to 20 units of water consumption.
No surcharge relief is available for use in excess of 20 units.

* CCSD reserves the right to request proof of the number of persons living in the service address.

61



4 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

P.O. Box 65 » Cambria, CA 93428 < Telephone: (805) 927-6223 « Fax: (805) 927-5584

Due to decreased rainfall and low water well levels, at its December 15, 2008, the Board of
Directors implemented Water Conservation Surcharge Rates. The surcharges will be effective
beginning January 1, 2009, and remain in effect until the Board of Directors rescinds them.

Residential Water Conservation Surcharge Rates:

1.
2.

3.

6.

7.

0 — 12 units of water usage per two-month billing period: No surcharge.

13 — 20 units of water usage per two-month billing period: 25% surcharge on water bill
amount. *

21 — 30 units of water usage per two-month billing period: 50% surcharge on water bill
amount.

31 — 40 units of water usage per two-month billing period: 100% surcharge on water bill
amount.

41 — 50 units of water usage per two-month billing period: 150% surcharge on water bill
amount.

51 — 60 units of water usage per two-month billing period: 300% surcharge on water bill
amount.

61+ units of water usage per two-month billing period: 450% surcharge on water bill
amount.

*Relief may be granted to eligible families—three or more persons living fulltime at the service
address—with a completed application submitted_prior to the due date of the utility bill.

Commercial Water Conservation Surcharge Rates:

1.

2.

0 — 12 units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: no
surcharge.

13 — 20 units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: 25%
surcharge on water bill amount.

21 — 30 units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: 50%
surcharge on water bill amount.

31 — 40 units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: 100%
surcharge on water bill amount.

41 — 50 units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: 150%
surcharge on water bill amount.

51 — 60 units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: 300%
surcharge on water bill amount.

61+ units of water usage per EDU allocated per two-month billing period: 450%
surcharge on water bill amount.

Residential Examples:

12 units-base $61.32, no surcharge

13 units-base $67.49, + 25% penalty $16.87 = $84.36

30 units-base $175.68, + 50% penalty $87.84 = $263.52

40 units-base $241.38, + 100% penalty $241.38 = $482.76

50 units-base $312.28, + 150% penalty $468.42 = $780.70

60 units-base $385.98, + 300% penalty $1,157.94 = $1,543.92
61 units-base $393.61, + 450% penalty $1,771.25 = $2,164.86

These surcharaes shall be in addition&® the reaqular billina rates for water usaae.



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 8A

FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager
Art Montandon, District Counsel
Cori Ryan, Administrative Technician Il
Meeting Date: December 15, 2008 Subject: Consider Cen Cal Development’s
Request for Modification of Intent to Serve
to Allow for Temporary Assignment to
CCSD APN 013.151.045.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends modification of Cen Cal Development’s Intent to Serve to allow for assignment to
Cambria Community Services District (CCSD) Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 013.151.045 for a
period of 24 months from today’s meeting (through December 15, 2010).

FISCAL IMPACT: None.
DISCUSSION:

On June 24, 2004, the CCSD entered into the attached Agreement with James and Janet Bahringer
to purchase Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 013.151.045 and allow the Bahringers to convert Intent
to Serve letter for four (4) multifamily units into four (4) Intent to Serve letters for four (4) single family
residences. One of the conditions of the agreement was that all four (4) Intent to Serves must be
transferred off the parcel within 24 months after the close of escrow.

The Bahringers have sold all of the Intent to Serve letters, however, one Intent to Serve still remains
assigned to the CCSD parcel. The current owner of the Intent to Serve is Cen Cal Development
(“Cen Cal”).

It did not come to staff's attention until March of 2007 that the Intent to Serve was supposed to be
transferred by August 16, 2006. At such time Cen Cal Development had a project in development
involving several parties, which required additional time for all parties to secure financing before the
project would come to fruition. Staff allowed three 6-month extensions of the Intent to Serve while
Cen Cal worked on this project.

Last month, the Board reviewed Cen Cal’s request and postponed consideration to allow Cen Cal to
provide a more thorough request for extension. That detailed request (dated December 4, 2008) for
extension of time of its Intent to Serve to be assigned to the CCSD property is attached.

Any future extensions of assignment to CCSD APN 013.151.045 by Cen Cal shall require CCSD
Board approval.

Any future 6-month extensions of the Intent to Serve letter will follow the process set forth in CCSD
Municipal Code 8.04.080.

Attachment: June 24, 2004 Bahringer Agreement
Cen Cal Development’s Request for Extension of Assignment

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:
UNANIMOUS: _ SANDERS __ CHALDECOTT ___ CLIFT __ DEMICCO ___ MACKINNON

63



ESCROW NO.:
PARCEL NO.:
PROJECT:

TITLE REPORT NO.:

AGREEMENT FOR ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY
(ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS)

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this j’ﬂ_flz %ay of June 2004, by and between
Cambria Community Services District, a public agency, (hereinafter called "BUYER"),
and James and Janet Bahringer, individuals (hereinafter called "SELLER"), for
acquisition by BUYER of certain real property as hereinafter set forth.

RECITALS OF FACT

The parties enter this agreement in consideration of the recitals of fact which both agree
to be true:

Seller owns that certain real property situated in the County of San Luis Obispo, State of
California, and legally described in Exhibit A hereto (the “Property™) together with four
(4) multi-family intent to serve letters issued by Buyer with respect to the Property. Buyer
has declared a water shortage emergency pursuant to Section 350 of the Water Code of
State of California and adopted regulations and restrictions on new or additional service
connections. The four multi-family intent to serve letters were issued prior to such
declaration and providing water and sewer services pursuant to such letter by Buyer was
not currently restricted or prohibited by such declaration. The Seller is willing to sell,
transfer and convey the Property to Buyer in consideration for the conversion of such
multi-family intent to serve letter to four (4) single family residence intent to serve letters
that are not restricted or prohibited by such declaration and in consideration of the other
agreements, covenants and restrictions herein. Buyer has determined that the conversions
will conserve water resources available to it by the retirement of this multifamily parcel
and is willings to acquire the Property under the terms and conditions herein.

Seller is owner of that certain real property across Main St., Cambria, commonly known
as 2735 Main St., Cambria, CA (“Seller’s Residential Property.”)

IT IS HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS
FOLLOWS:

1. AGREEMENT TOQ SELL AND PURCHASE. SELLER agrees to sell to
BUYER, and BUYER agrees to purchase from SELLER, upon the terms and for
the consideration set forth in this agreement.

2. CONSIDERATION. The consideration given by the BUYER shall be the
conversion of four of the multi-family intent to serve letters, currently issued for
this property, to single family intent to serve letters that may be transferred from
the Property. BUYER makes no guarantee as to the value of the intent to serve

1
64



letters that may be transferred from these premises. The SELLER may transfer no
other rights from the property. SELLER shall be responsible to process the
transfer and for all of the fees and any expense associated with the transfer of the
intent to serve letters and must complete the transfers within 24 months after the
close of escrow. SELLER understands that the BUYER’S Board of Directors has
to adopt an amendment to its ordinace to authorize the transfer set forth above and
that as a legislative body the Board of Directors cannot be bound by this agrement
to exercise its legislative authority in a particular manner. BUYER agrees that the
Property is an "alternate parcel” as set forth in Ordinance 08-2003Section 2.5-10,
subsection 6 and satisfies the conditions of part a. of such subsection and any
requirement for a restricted retired lot, for any and all transfers of the converted
intent to serve letters and that it will refund any money no longer required for
retrofit and other fees.

In addition BUYER agrees to maintain approximately 60% of the Property as open
space and use the Property as follows:

a) Passive daytime public recreational activities;

b) Occasional daytime special events;

¢) Contruction and use a public office building, after good faith negotiations with
sellers regarding the location and appearance of the structures and access
facilities.

d) There shall be no nighttime lighting except for public saftey purposes to
support the public office building if and when constructed and, subject to the
other terms herein, low level lighting for parking.

e) Water well drilling, facilities, and operation;

Specifically prohibited uses include:

a) Overnight storage of goods or equipment, or temporary structures.

b) Overnight parking of vehicles except to support the Public office building if
and when constructed and in that event not exceeding 4000 pounds in weight

¢} Subdivision of the parcel except as required by a governmental permitting
agency;

d) Grant of third party easements except as required by a governmental
permitting agency; and

e) Selling any or all of the Property without offering a first right of refusal to the
Seller.

These restrictions and covenants shall survive closing and be embodied in a subsequent
document to be recorded in the chain of title. These restrictions shall run with the
Property and inure to the benefit of the Seller and the successors and assigns of Seller’s
Residential Property. SELLER understands that the subsequent recorded document has to
be approved at a public meeting of the BUYER's Board of Directors,

3. CONVEYANCE OF TITLE. SELLER agrees to convey by Grant Deed to BUYER
marketable title to the Property free and clear of all recorded and unrecorded liens,
encumbrances, assessmenis, easements, leases and taxes.

2
65



4. TITLE INSURANCE POLICY. Escrow Agent shall, following recording of deed to
BUYER, provide BUYER with a CLTA Standard Coverage Policy of Title Insurance
in the amount of $1,000,000.00 issued by the First American Title Company showing
title to the Property vested in BUYER and the printed exceptions and stipulations in
said policy. BUYER and SELLER agree to each pay for half the cost of the premium
charged therefore.

5. ESCROW, BUYER agrees to open an escrow in accordance with this Agreement at
the Title Company. This Agreement constitutes the joint escrow instructions of
BUYER and SELLER, and Escrow Agent to whom these instructions are delivered is
hereby empowered to act under this Agreement. The parties as needed or required by
the Escrow agent may sign supplemental instructions. The parties hereto agree to do
all acts necessary to close this escrow in the shortest possible time.

SELLER shall execute and deposit into escrow a deed. As soon as possible after
opening of escrow, BUYER will deposit a Certificate of Acceptance in escrow.
BUYER agrees to deposit the purchase price upon demand of Escrow Agent. BUYER
and SELLER agree to deposit with Escrow Agent any additional instruments as may
be necessary to complete this transaction.

All funds received in this escrow shall be deposited with other escrow funds in a
general escrow trust account(s) and may be transferred to any other such escrow trust
account in a State or National Bank doing business in the State of California. All
disbursements shall be made by check from such account.

6. ESCROW AGENT IS AUTHORIZED TO, AND SHALL:

A. Pay and charge SELLER for any unpaid delinquent taxes and/or any
penalties and inferest thereon, and for any delinquent or
non-delinquent assessments or bonds against the Property,

B. Pay and charge BUYER and SELLER for any escrow fees, charges
and costs payable under this Agreement,

C. Disburse funds, record documents, and deliver deed when BUYER
and SELLER have fulfilled conditions of this escrow.

The term "close of escrow" if and where written in these instructions, shall mean the
date necessary instruments of conveyance are recorded in the office of the County
Recorder, Recordation of instruments delivered through this escrow is authorized if
necessary or proper in the issuance of said policy of title insurance.

All time limits within which any matter herein specified is to be performed may be
extended by mutual agreement of the parties hereto. Any amendment of, or
supplement to, any instructions must be in writing.

7. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE IN THESE INSTRUCTIONS AND ESCROW IS
TO CLOSE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. If this escrow is not in condition fo close

3
66



10.

1.

12,

13.

within sixty (60) days from date of these instructions, any party who then shall have
fully complied with his instructions may, in writing, demand the return of his
Property, but if none have complied no demand for return thereof shall be recognized
until five (5) days after Escrow Agent shall have mailed copies of such demand to all
other parties at their respective addresses shown in these escrow instructions, and if
any objections are raised with said five (5) day period, Escrow Agent is authorized fo
hold all papers or documents until instructed by a court of competent jurisdiction or
mutual instructions. If no demands are made, proceed with closing this escrow as
soon as possible.

Responsibility of Escrow Agent under this Agreement is expressly limited to
Paragraphs 1,2, 3,4, 5,6,7,8, 11 and 12 and to its liability under any policy of title
insurance issued in regard to this transaction.

ESCROW FEES CHARGES AND COSTS. BUYER and SELLER agree to pay all
usual fees, charges and costs charged to BUYERs and SELLERs which arise in this
£SCIOW.

RENTALS AND OCCUPANCY BY SELLER. SELLER agrees to execute a
complete, current and correct statement of rentals on form furnished to SELLER and
delivers it to BUYER within fifteen (15) days hereof with copies of any written leases
and rental agreements attached. All rents will be pro-rated as of the close of escrow
on the basis of a thirty (30) day month consistent with that statement, subject fo
approval of BUYER. SELLER hereby warrants that the rental statement referred to
shall include the terms of all rental agreements, tenancies and leases (written,
unwritten, recorded or unrecorded).

PERMISSION TO ENTER ON PREMISES. SELLER hereby grants BUYER, or
its authorized agents, permission to enter upon the Property at all reasonable times
prior to close of escrow for the purpose of making necessary or appropriate
inspections, with reasonable notification.

COUNTERPARTS. This agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which
so executed shall irrespective of the date of its execution and delivery be deemed an
original, and all such counterparts together shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

CLOSING STATEMENT. SELLER hereby authorizes and instructs Escrow Agent
to release a copy of SELLER's closing statement to BUYER purpose being to
ascertain if any reimbursements are due SELLER.

FORCE MAJUERE. If SELLER is prevented by any act of God or by the action of
any Court or administrative agency from completing the transfer of the letters within
the twenty-four month period as required by Section 2 hereof, the running of such
period shall be tolled during the time of such disability.

67



14. The terms, conditions, covenants and agreements set forth herein shall apply to
and bind the heirs, executors, administrators, assigns and successors of the parties
hereto.

15. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties, and neither
party relies upon any warranty or representation not contained in this Agreement.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and
year as set forth above.
Cambria Community Services District {Buyer)

imnu 4 QMMF

'i‘an{ryny Rudock,dA nslan General Manager

Bahringers (Sellers)

i WO N Ot oo
James Bahringer Janct Bahringer

68



8T9°1TS 91 879 ‘€1I$

8TO°1ZS ©1 879 ‘€1 870°1Z6 01 879 ‘€IS 879°17% 01 879 ‘T1S
EESS SIS C37 0%

{0 99IATIRS ALY IBYM
- PUM() MBN TOUM

7y 3ITAIIG APV IRYAA
7y - IBUM(Y MSN OUM

T IIATIG 2ADOY VYA,
g - JoUM(O MON] (0

7 5%
V 331A19G 2AOV g M
V- 10UmM0) MON SOYM

99)] UOIJIOUT0, ) JO JUIWIAE] PUE JULIOJ
Fuipjing A3unoy) penssi Jo uoneuasaid
uodn pamoje uonRosUUOD) MaN (7

"9]Ep 1] JUSIU] JO SYIUOW §] UIHM AJUNOD)
wogy paure3qo o jsnuw syrunkad Suipping (9

189 000°S1$-000°L$

159 000°51$-000°L$

182 000°S1$-000°L%

183 000" S1$-000°LS

$ $03,] JL0.1J9y] DOIBULLISH

DAIDS 0} U] SATRY (SRS

S.LI A4S wun | Jeym

DAIDG O] JUDU] DALDY [SHIBIS
SLIJS Hun | -1egm
D) UMD MIN TOUM

A2 03 JUSP] SAUDY SMBS
SLI 48 Hun | JBym
€ Joum( MIN (0UM

QAIOG 0) JUSIU] SAOY [SMEIS
SLEAS Hun | 3eym
V IUM() MON TOUM

"pasinbal ospe WS 47 bs (00°g 1940 ored JT *2Z]S
pur uone0f §,133f01d mau 10 paseq ‘SABp (9
s anp syuswaambaa yoxysa monN (g

(J I|umQ MON 10UMm
0L% :

0L$

0L$

0.8

G 99 BUISSe00.g

INIDG 0] U] 2A13VY SIIEIS
S.LI S Hun | 3eym
(1 I8UMO MaN 0GM

AIIS 01 JUIUT ALY 1SNIEIS
SLI S uun | Jegm
0y JouM) MAN (0YM

JAI3G 0] U] 2AHDIY SMEIS
SLI AS Hun [ 3By
g 1oUMO) MIN (OUM

QARG 0] JUSIU] AN ISNIELS
S.LIAS Hun [ Jeym
V I9UM0) MON OUM

SUOW §1 0 PHEA 'EIVSE SUISIg U] Jun |,
"ponssial s1ane] {S.L]) PAIRS 01 JUAUf (%

8658

865§

8658

8658

§ 99,] J9JSUBL],

ASFISTEL BunpeL],

NJdV M\ 2Ioym
TUSURIIELG)) PRI SmMus
SLIAS wun § JBym

(1 1200 MAN JOUM

DSHIST Y suppeI]

NV MaN 0500 M
JURUEIHIWOTY PALIdfa(] sneis
SLI4S yun 1 qeym

) Isum(Q MaN [OYM

gSPIS1E1:BunpRIL

NJV M3 2Ioym
JUSURIEIWO) PALISIa(] SES
SILI.AS nun | Jeym

€ JOUM() MON SOUM

VSH1STE 1 BUDPDBIL

NIV MaN 1eoyMm
uﬁQEuMEEOU palIa]a(f smeisg
SLI A4S 3un | geym

Y ISUMO MON (OUM

("Anadoid sdijpiyd Ioj suop sem

SB JUBUDA0Y) WOISNS 9sn) Ajuo Apredoxd 1oa19001 to
w2 “painbal oy paipal o *Aiadoxd aroqy 03
JIJoUl SIDJSUBIY, JOUMO MU YOBD “MOIISO
JO 9S00 WO SIBdk 7 ueyy 1018 ON(E

93, I5ITT HeAN [BNUUY 20D 2q [[BYS 23] 20URHIURW

08% 08% 08% 08% 1ST[ JfeM [BNUUR U2 TUSWIHLIID SATOR-UOU 2 SUIBWSI
I2au Jeip {aung-A[ny) B3 & TeosLy yoes 03 (g7
. . . 0078 § 99,1 UOISUIIXA “JOJOUL §OBS JOI JUSULIUKIOD
002§ 00c$ 00z$ ODIAISS UIZIUIBU O] ‘onp o4 [[YS 99,] UOISUIIXT
UE {()/1/Z] PUOASQ STIUOW § 52 10 (VT

‘CLYS CLyS "SLYS SIS § 99,1 JHAUIUSISSY

asyISIelsunoel]
SPOTISTET0 oM
HIQUNIUUIOY) PaLIgja(] smeg
SLIAS 1un T eym

{J - 12UM MIN IOUM

DSpIgIETBunpRIL
SPOTTST L0 axg A
IS0, PatIaJa(] (SmeIg
SLIAS HuR | J8yMm

7 - UM MIN] 1OYM

HepIG1E] - sUDPRIY
SPOTISTE10 2Iaym
JUSHAIUIMIOT) PILIIA(] (SIS
SL1I 48 3Hun [ Jem

g - UM MIN] (OUYM

VoIS Bunpet]
SPOTISTET0 PIslMm
FUSWHUILOY) Palria(] [SNIvIg
SIS Hun 1 aeym
V-IRUM) MIN [OUM

{(mo10sy

GIYIM 9uop 2g Lew) “sseooad fpumou xad feaciddy
[BUL4,, DU “3feS JO |[ig 350l “pad(] JUBID oU WIc]
uoneydde uo sarnpuSis pazimIOU SPIIN “ESTLA0

MU ¥ 0] )OI Yord SOSIsSY Jeduineg (7

dSPTCTE - Bupypoei],
SHO ISTEL0 2 YMm

JUSWIRUWIO) porisia(] Sl
SLI A4S 3un | Jeym
IpFuLged oYM

SPICTE-Supper]
SPOTISTE10 212 M

JUSUNEILOTy PRLIIS(T (SNIeIS
SLI A4S Hum | J8yMm
wFuuyed oym

GSvISTEI-sunyorl],
SPOISTE10 PIRYM

JUSIIENEO,) PRLIRIR(] (SRS
SLI A4S ¥un 1 Jeym
wiuLyed [oyM

VSPISTEI SunoRI],
SYOTISTET0 =oym
JUSHIIEIUO,) PosIsfa] [STHRIS
SLIAS 3un T 38ym
B3uLyeg 1oyM

‘ASoD 01 [eared s IeduLiyeq

Jo Surpasp uodn  Ssjusuniuiwo))

pa1isja(],, 01 snes seuryd pue ‘sejeul {(IS)
Ajiwe J-918uIg { 03 JIA HUN-{ JO NOISIIAUOD
pue wonv.redas soscadde pavog (]

)

)

SO ISTE10 19U T(S L) 9AIRS

- 0} juduy () Apwe-Bmy yun p

WnLIOTBIOW 0] 302[qNS 10U SJUSWHUIWO)) uo;m,ﬁom DAIIOB-UON JO AIOS2IROqNS MU Ul S f $9W003q SN ¥ L' TNSHY

SdAIS T NOILDV

$0/8/1. P23epdn “p/77/9 WnUUBE 99A0f Aq paledard:

WBWSRIBY I2SULIYed $00T/LT/S 03 JUSUIeny

69



Cambria Community Service District

Novermnber 8 2008
Time Extension “Intent to Serve” letter
013.151.045 C \
Cen Cal Properties Have been trying to place this water meter on a ot .

Do to the cost of the land and the amount of money spent on water

Meter it has been very difficult , also to get the project funded has been very hard
this year. So we have asked for a time exiension of your intent serve letter.

We are looking forward to placing this meter on a lot as soon as possible .

Thank you for your corporation in this matter.

@ .

Steve Pelle

805 927 4148

70



LA T T A0

AR ERUINSTAT S il o U S o Ep RS A CHL P 17T L ftde S-S L0 [y -

December 4, 2008 m E @ E i M E [
Board of Directors
Cambria Community Services District GEC -8 2008
PO Box 65 '
Cambria, Ca. 93428

CAMBRIA CSD

Re: Intent to Serve Time Extension
CenCal Properties ( a. p. no. 013-154-045 )

Dear Directors,

On behalf of CenCal Properties / Development, I recently submitted a request for a
time extension and a check for § 200 to the CCSD for the above referenced parcel. The
Original Intent to Serve letier came from the former Babringer property. 1 have been
asked to clarify our situation with respect to the transfér of this particular Intent to Serve
letter.

We entered into an agreement fo purchase property located on Moonstone Beach
Drive in 2007. Tt was our intention to transfer this water service to this property and
build 4 single family residence at this site. In addition, we entered escrow to purchase a
second water service to build another residence on the property as well. ( There were two
legal, buildable parcels at this site. ) There is currently a small motel Jocated on this
property with commercial meters. The property is zoned for Residential Single Family
and the motel was a non conforming use. We were concerned that the Coastal
Commission might have an issue with demolishing a Visitor Serving motel and replacing
it with two residences, In addition the commercial meters presented a problem with the
transfer ordinance. Consequently, we did not want to close escrow until we were certain
that & Minor Use Permit would be approved . ‘

We met with the CCSD General Manager, CCSD Attorney, and staff to see if we
couldn’t all work together to accomplish 2 conditional transfer of the Intent to Serve letter
given the circumstances. We came away from the meeting thinking that all the 1ssues
could eventually be resolved . We had architectural plans drawn and submitted an
application for a Minor Use Permit for two residences and the demolition of the motel
and noted that we were in the process of fransferring two water services to this site. We
crested two assessors parcel numbers for the property as requested by the Title Company
and in accordance with the CCSD Ordinance requirements. However, when it came {0
creating the actual ownership transfer documents, which we were willing to sign,
there were foo many “ loose ends” related to the actual specifics of the transfer
ordinance. As a result, we were forced to withdraw the single family residences from the
Minor Use Permit application. However the motel demolition was approved and 1$
currently still active.

71



L z-ue;uwn Lo AN b i e S ¥ A 1LiIC1 L0727

Subsequently the North Coast Plan was adopted as well as new California Building
Codes. We had both residences redesigned 1o comply with the new codes and we are

‘waiting to submit the newly designed project. We have also worked with lendersto =

secure financing, specifically, Heritage Oaks Bank and Coast National Bank. As you are
well aware, the current recession has made the financing of new projects extremely
difficult. This further delayed the closing of escrow. Unforiunately, on or about
November 15,2008, the selier cancelled escrow. Int the event we are unable to

Tesurrect this escrow, all the time, money, and effort we put into this project may be lost.

If that is the case, we will have to locate another parcel for the transfer.

In conclusion, T would like to state that we have made 2 serious effort to transfer this
Intent to Serve letter to the Moonstone Beach property but to date we have been
unsuccessful, I respectfully request thas you grant us an additional time extension to
satisfy your requirements. : -

Should you have any questions or need to verify any of the information presented
here, please feel free to contact me. :

Sincerely,

g

Steve Pelle
CenCat

72



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 8 . B .

FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager
Bryan Bode, Assistant General Manager/Utilities Manager
Bob Gresens, District Engineer
Alleyne LaBossiere, Finance Manager
Jim Adams, Water Systems Supervisor
Mike Kuykendall, Wastewater Supervisor
Meeting Date: December 15, 2008 Subject: Receive Report on Capital Improvement
Program and Capital Outlay Priorities,
including Financing Options

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Receive report on Capital Improvement Program (CIP) and Capital Outlay priorities, including
financing options.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Depends on direction provided by the Board.
DISCUSSION:

Staff will make a presentation on its proposed CIP and capital outlay priorities, including
financing options, and seeks direction by the Board for final development.

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS: __ SANDERS__ CHALDECOTT __ CLIFT_ DEMICCO ___ MACKINNON

73



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 8 C

FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager
Pamela Duffield, Assistant Finance Manager

Meeting Date: December 15, 2008 Subiject: Request by Amanda and
Gordon Rice for Waiver of
Disconnect/Reconnect Fees for
2220 Ardath Drive, Cambria

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The disconnect/reconnect fees are established CCSD policy. No provisions exist
allowing for waiver as requested by Amanda and Gordon Rice. Adherence to policy is
recommended.

FISCAL IMPACT:

$120.00 is the total amount of the disconnect/reconnect fee charged to the Rices for
non-payment of their July/August 2008 bill.

BACKGROUND:

Fees and charges for CCSD utility billing services have been established policy for
several years now. Moreover, it is also established policy that within a 12-month
period, the CCSD can waive a late fee, as the result of non-payment of a utility bill, if
the customer has a good payment history. A good payment history is defined as one
within which no late fees or payments were incurred on the customer’s account (in that
same 12-month period). Therefore, a customer is eligible to receive one such waiver
every 12 months if they have a good payment history with the CCSD.

Furthermore, CCSD staff consistently works with customers who contact us in advance
of the payment due date on making partial payments and developing installment
payment plans in order to avoid incurring further late fees.

DISCUSSION:

Attached is a request by Amanda and Gordon Rice for waiver of disconnect/reconnect
fee for the July/August 2008 billing period for utility services at 2220 Ardath.

As stated above, the disconnect/reconnect fee is established policy for CCSD utility
billing services. Therefore, no provisions exist that allow waiving the fees unless the
CCSD made a mistake in service delivery or billing, which is not the case in this
instance.

For purposes of discussion, the July/August utility billing process (which applies to all
CCSD accounts, including the Rices) was as follows:

74




DATE CCSD BILLING ACTIVITY

September 10" July/August utility statement was mailed

October 10" Payment due date for July/August services

October 14" 30-day late notice ($30 fee)

October 29" 48-hour notice ($50 fee)

November 3" Payment due by 12:00 Noon to avoid shut-off ($60
fee) and reconnection ($60 fee)

Having not received timely payment (by October 10™) from the Rices, the CCSD mailed
a late notice to them and charged the $30 fee to their account on Tuesday, October 14,
2008. On Wednesday, October 29, 2008, Mr. and Mrs. Rice’s residence was posted
with a 48-hour notice, indicating a payment deadline of Monday, November 3, 2008 at
12:00 p.m., or their service would be interrupted. The CCSD received no contact from
either Mr. or Mrs. Rice until approximately 1:00 p.m. on Monday, November 3, 2008,
when Mrs. Rice called to inquire what time her water service would be disconnected.
Staff informed Mrs. Rice that the utility field personnel had been given the notices and
was proceeding with shut-offs, and that the disconnect fee had been applied to their
account. Staff was unable to give an exact time of when the disconnection would occur
because there were other accounts throughout town to disconnect.

At approximately 3:00 p.m. on Monday, November 3, 2008, Mrs. Rice came into the
CCSD Administrative Office to make payment on her account. At this time she was
unable to pay the entire balance on her account totaling $286.70. Staff was unable to
waive any of the late charges incurred, due to the history of chronic late payment on
this account. (Reference the attached Rice account history.) However, staff worked out
satisfactory arrangements with Mrs. Rice who made a partial payment of $167.20 and
completed an application for a payment plan for the remainder of the balance, which
was paid on November 11, 2008.

In summary, Mr. and Mrs. Rice did not meet the November 3"12:00 p.m. payment
deadline to avoid the disconnect/reconnect fees. The Rices made no attempt to work
out payment arrangements with the CCSD until after the deadline had passed. The
disconnect/reconnect fees are valid on the Rice account, and compliance with
established policy is recommended.

Attachments: Rice Letter Dated 11/12/08
Rice Account History
Receipt of Payment on November 3, 2008

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS: __ SANDERS__ CHALDECOTT ___ CLIFT ___ DEMICCO __ MACKINNON

75



November 12, 2008

Ms. Tammy Rudock,
General Manager, CCSD

We request your reconisideration of 2 $120.00 disconnect/reconnect charge recently added to our
account at 2220 Ardath Drive.

Our Case:
Our late payment for the billing period 07/01/2008 to 8/31/2008 was made on November 3, in the

afternoon, in cash at the offices of the CCSD.

When I called the office shortly after noon on November 3, we still had water service and I had just
noticed that payment was expected before noon, not - as I had incorrectly assumed- before the office
closed at 3pm. Just before 1left the house to pay the bill, we still had water service.

At the CCSD office, Courtney Upthegrove worked with me and spoke to Pam Duffield about the
possibility of making a partial payment Monday. Initially, there was reluctance to defer any of the
$286.70 due. Ms. Upthegrove was helpful and professional and provided phone numbers to the
Salvation Army and County offices where we might find help in paying the bill. After additional
discussion and pleading on my part, the amount paid that day included $86.70 for water and sewer
charges, $30.00 late fee added on with the first reminder and a $50.00 fee added to the Discontinue
Notice we received on October 30, 2008, Payment for the $120.00 disconnection/reconnection charge
was deferred until 11/11/2008.

After I had paid the $166.70, Ms. Upthegrove called the technicians in the field to find out if they had
disconnected my water service. They had not been by our property yet and, because | had paid the
outstanding bill and penalties {not including the disconnect/reconnect charge), the service order to lock
our meter was discarded and our service was never disconnected.

The rationale for charging this additional fee is sensible and reasonable, It requires at least one
employee to actually come to the site and physically lock the meter, and then (presumably) a second
visit to unlock it. In our case, no technicians had to come out to lock the meter or unlock it for
reconnection, so this rationale does not reasonably apply.

Our Request:

We are in a dire financial situation that has lasted over 5 months and may not end anytime soon. We
were barely able to pay the bill and penalties by November 3. We have now paid an additional $120.00
for the disconnect/reconnect charges, but ask you to consider applying that amount to our future water
and sewer bills, instead of to the disconnect/reconnect charges.

We appreciate your time and consideration of this request and welcome an opportunity to answer any
guestions or provide any relevant supporting documents.

CQ&/(_M/

s
boD

Amanda and Gordon Rice
b br.  Cambria, CA 93428

cc: Pamela Duffield .
Courtney Upthegrove
CCSD Board of Divectors

76



fustabers RICR, BORDOGMAANGRDA

14483,88  Thirg notdce
1 / Second Hotice
First Notise

Fipst Hericp

Mptice

Hotder

Hotdce

Hotdoe

Hotion

Firet potice
secand Hatdee

Flrst- Hotico

First Hotdcon

First fotdee

Fdrst Bovdoes

First Hotdce

EsiFaon Hero, Holey T8

Docurnent name; tEresalt Werd - Dosteenit”
Frinter normet server-stiRdan - Riseh Ay KPR




78

TPE6 VO ‘eraquar] ‘co xog 04 03 IEIA

PPy ey

IS0 'OL TIEVAVE SIOTHD TAVIL

JBE
FOT. 8%
$57 A

[ATTR ety

07 L/

WYL JINOCHWY

LV 300 HI0I5H MO NO GHAEDEY
e LSO INTAAYL ALTYNIL GIOAY QL

LV E0A

0L WL
ARG INOQORWY TVIOCL

THY HOIAHHES ALTILLO

167,88

c e

QIR 10;
LOTHISIA SADL



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 8 D

FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager
Kathy Choate, District Clerk
Meeting Date: December 15, 2008 Subject: Adopt 2009 CCSD Regular Board
Meeting Schedule

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Adopt the 2009 CCSD regular Board meeting schedule.
FISCAL IMPACT:

DISCUSSION:

It is proposed that the Board adopt the attached regular meeting schedule for 2009 in order to
confirm the regular meeting dates. This schedule, when adopted, will be used by staff, the
media, local community groups, and interested individuals to prepare for Board meetings. The
Board has the authority to amend or add dates to this schedule as the year progresses or the
need arises.

In conformance with current policy, all proposed 2009 meeting dates are on the fourth
Thursday of each month, except November and December meetings. The standard CCSD
holidays have been established for 2009 with Thanksgiving on Thursday, November 26" and
Friday, November 27" and for 2009 Christmas on Friday, December 25™.

The January 2009 regular meeting date (January 22) conflicts with set up for the annual
Chamber of Commerce Allied Arts & Wine Festival. January 29 was Board approved at the
September 25, 2008 regular meeting as an alternative meeting date for 2009 in consideration
of the Chamber’s request.

The November and December 2009 meeting dates conflict with the holiday schedule, so the
third Monday (November 16™) and third Monday (December 14™) are proposed for the Board’s
consideration.

Dates to calendar:
Feb 24 — 26 2009 Washington, D.C. ACWA Conference
Washington Court Hotel

March 18 2009 ACWA Legislative Symposium
Sacramento Convention Center

79



May 19 — 22 2009 ACWA Spring Conference & Exhibition
Sacramento Convention Center

Sept 17 —-18 2009 ACWA Continuing Legal Education
Workshop
Westin South Coast Plaza
Costa Mesa

Sept 22 2009 CSDA Annual Conference
Indian Wells

Sept 24 2009 CSDA Annual Conference
Indian Wells

Nov 19 — 20 2009 CSDA Board Planning Session

Decl1l-4 2009 ACWA Fall Conference & Exhibition
Town & Country Resort & Convention Center
San Diego

Feb 23 - 25 2010 ACWA Washington, D.C. Conference
Washington Court Hotel

May 4 — 7 2010 ACWA Spring Conference & Exhibition
Portola Plaza & Marriott Hotels
Monterey

Nov 30 — Dec 3 2010 ACWA Fall Conference & Exhibition
Renaissance Esmeralda and Hyatt Grand
Champions
Indian Wells

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS: _ SANDERS___ CHALDECOTT __ CLIFT__ DEMICCO___ MACKINNON___

80



DRAFT

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2009 ADOPTED REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE

January 29 (Fifth Thursday to accommodate
Jan 22, 2009 Chamber event)
February 26 (ACWA Wash DC Feb 24 - 26)
or Feb 19 (Third Thursday)

March 26
April 23
May 28
June 25
July 23
August 27 (Pinedorado) or 20 (Third Thursday)
September 24
October 22
November 16 (Monday)
December 14 (Monday)

Regular meetings are held at the Veterans Hall
1000 Main Street, Cambria, at 12:30 p.m.

C:\DOCUME~1\kchoate\LOCALS~1\Temp\SR 8 D 2009 DRAFT REG MTG DATES.doc

81



	Agenda
	Accept Certification by San Luis Obispo County Clerk of November 4, 2008 Election Results
	SR 1 E Certify Election Results Nov 4 2008
	SR 1 E 2008 Election Certification Nov 4

	Manager's Report
	SR 5 A GM Report
	SR 5 A Engineers Addendum to GM Rpt
	SR 5 A Finance Mgr Addendum to GM Report
	SR 5 A Fire Chief Report
	SR 5 A Fire Dept Stats
	AGM Report

	Approve Expenditures For Month Of November 2008
	SR 6 A Approve Expenditures for Month of November 08
	SR 6 A Approve Expenditures for Month of November 08 - Addenda  Dept Codes

	Adopt Resolution 41-2008 Approving a 1-Year Lease Extension with Cambria Village Square Shopping Center for the CCSD Administrative Offices for the Period of November 1, 2008, through October 31, 2009
	Staff Report
	Resolution 41-2008
	Lease and Extensions
	Lease History

	Adopt Resolution 42-2008 Reporting the Payment of Member Contributions to the California Public Employees' Retirement System
	SR 6 D Report on EPMC
	SR 6 D Reso 42-2008 For EPMC

	Adopt Resolution 44-2008 Approving Fiscal Year 2007/2008 Transfers from General Fund Reserves for Water and Wastewater Capital Improvement Program Expenditures
	SR 6 E BOD Determination of GF Transfer
	SR 6 E Reso 44 2008 BOD Determination of GF Transfer
	SR 6 E GF Advances 2007-2008

	Public Hearing to Adopt Resolution 43-2008 Implementing Water Conservation Surcharge Rates, effective January 1, 2009
	SR 7 A Public Heariing to Implement SurchargesBB
	SR 7 A Reso 43-2008 Implementing Surcharges
	SR 7 A Exhibit A Surcharge Rates
	SR 7 A Water Surcharge Family App
	SR 7 A Surcharge Flyer December 2008

	Consider Cen Cal Development's Request for Modification of Intent to Serve to Allow for Temporary Assignment to CCSD APN 013.151.045.
	SR 8 A Consider Cen Cal Development Request to Modify Intent to Serve
	June 24, 2004 Bahringer Agreement
	Cen Cal Development Extension Request
	2008 1215 CenCal request

	Receive Report on Capital Improvement Program and Capital Outlay Priorities, Including Financing Options
	SR 8 B Rpt on CIP Priorities and Financing

	Request for Waiver of Disconnect/Reconnect Fee, Mr. and Mrs. Rice, 2220 Ardath Drive, Cambria
	Staff Report
	Rice Attachment

	Adopt 2009 CCSD Regular Board Meeting Schedule
	SR 8 D Adopt 2009 BOD Meeting Schedule
	SR 8 D 2009 DRAFT REG MTG DATES


